Suresh Surana & Associates LLP

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of Saatvik Green Energy Limited (Formerly known as Saatvik Green Energy
Private Limited)

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Special Purpose Interim Consolidated Ind AS Financial
Statements of Saatvik Green Energy Limited (Formerly known as Saatvik Green Energy Private
Limited) (‘the Company’) and its subsidiaries (together referred to as ‘Group’), which comprises the
Special Purpose Consolidated Balance Sheet as at December 31, 2024 and the Special Purpose
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, including Other Comprehensive Income, the Special
Purpose Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and the Special Purpose Consolidated Statement of
Changes in Equity for the nine months period ended December 31, 2024, and a summary of material
accounting policies and other explanatory information. These Special Purpose Interim Consolidated
Ind AS Financial Statements are prepared solely for the purpose of preparing Restated Financial
Information of Saatvik Green Energy Limited (‘the Company’) to be included in the Draft Red Herring
Prospectus (the ‘DRHP’), Red Herring Prospectus (the ‘RHP’) and Prospectus (the ‘ Prospectus’)
proposed to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (‘SEBI'), BSE Limited and
National Stock Exchange of India Limited (collectively, the ‘Stock Exchanges') and the Registrar of
Companies, Delhi and Haryana (‘ROC’), in connection with the proposed initial public offer of equity
shares of the Company (the ‘Offering’).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Special Purpose Interim Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements give a true and fair view
in conformity with the accounting principle generally accepted in India including the Indian Accounting
Standard (Ind AS) 34 specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended of the state of affairs of the Group as at December
31, 2024, its statement of profit and loss including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and
the changes in equity for the three months period ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Special Purpose Interim Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs), as specified under Section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013 as amended. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Special Purpose Interim Consolidated Ind AS
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Special Purpose Interim Consolidated Ind AS
Financial Statements and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the Special Purpose Interim
Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements.




Management’s Responsibility for the Special Purpose Interim Consolidated Ind AS Financial
Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of Special
Purpose Interim Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and
changes in equity of the Group in accordance with the basis of preparation specified in Note 2.1 to the
Special Purpose Interim Consolidated Ind As Financial Statements. The Board of Directors of the
Company and subsidiaries are also responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records for
safeguarding of the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; the selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial control that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Special
Purpose Interim Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Special Purpose Interim Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements, management is
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Special Purpose Interim Consolidated Ind AS
Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Special Purpose Interim
Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Special Purpose Interim
Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

= |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Special Purpose Interim Consolidated
Ind AS Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the Special Purpose Interim Consolidated Ind AS Financial
Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion,




. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Special Purpose Interim
Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Special
Purpose Interim Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner as described in its basis of preparation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Other Matters

Corresponding figures for the nine months period ended December 31, 2023 and the year ended
March 31, 2024, have been audited by Predecessor Auditor, whose reports thereon had been
furnished to us by the management of the Group, wherein they have expressed an unmodified
opinion vide their audit reports dated February 26, 2025 and September 30, 2024, on the Financial
Statements of the Group for the nine months period ended December 31, 2023 and for the year
ended March 31, 2024 respectively.

We did not audit the interim financial statements:

o Inrespect of two subsidiaries whose interim financial statements reflected total assets of INR.
505.79 Million as at December 31, 2024, and total revenues of INR. 644.21 Million, and net
cash outflows of INR. 5.83 Million, for the nine-months period ended December 31, 2024,

¢ In respect of one subsidiary, whose interim financial statements reflected total revenues of
INR. Nil Million, and net cash inflows of INR. 0.07 Million, for the period from April 25, 2024 to
September 12, 2024; and

e In respect of two step-down subsidiaries, whose interim financial statements reflected total
revenues of INR. 0.67 Million, and net cash inflows of INR. 0.10 Million, for the period from
April 01, 2024 to September 26, 2024,

e In respect of one step-down subsidiaries, whose interim financial statements reflected total
revenues of INR. Nil Million, and net cash outflows of INR. 0.70 Million, for the period from
April 01, 2024 to September 30, 2024,

included in ‘Special Purpose Interim Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements’ as at and for nine
months period ended December 31, 2024. These financial statements have been audited by other
auditor (‘Component Auditor’), whose reports thereon had been furnished to us by the management of
the Company, wherein they have expressed an unmodified opinion vide their audit reports dated
February 25, 2025 for each of the subsidiaries above. We have not carried out any additional
procedures thereon.

Our opinion on the Special Purpose Interim Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements is not modified
in respect of the above matters.

Restriction on use

This report is intended solely for the information of the Company and its board of directors, in
connection with filing of DRHP, RHP and Prospectus for the proposed Initial Public Offer (IPO) of
equity shares of the Company and should not be used, referred to or distributed for any other purpose
or to any other party without our prior written consent. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do
not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Company, the Company's board of
directors, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinion we have formed. Our report should not
be used by any other person or for any other purpose. Accordingly y&tio ekaccept or assume any
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Suresh Surana & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

liability or any duty of care for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown
or into whose hands it may come without our prior consent in writing.

For Suresh Surana & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

e — )

Kapil Kedar

Partner

Membership No. 094902 :
UDIN: 250914 G52 SM 0

Place: Noida
Dated: February 26, 2025




Saatvik Green Energy Limited

(Farmerly known as Saatvik Green Energy Privote Limited)

CIN: U40106HRZ015PLCOTS578

Special Purpose Interim Consolidated Balance Sheet as at Decamber 31, 2024
{All amounts are in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

. As at Asat
Parkicylons Hote N Docember 31, 2024 March 31, 2024
ASSETS
(1) Non-current assets
{a) Property, plant and squipment 3 2,175.70 1,006 34
(b} Intangible 4 1.34 -
(c) Capital wok in progress 5 54 32965
(d) Right-of-use 25sets 6 882 162.38
{e) Financis! assets
(i) Oifer financial assets 13 5410 4409
() Deferced tax 3vsets (net) 33 147.25 77.34
{g) Other non-current assats 14 27210 176.71
Total non-current assats 3,347.85 1,796.11
(2) Current assets
{a) Inventories 7 4,291.15 2,208 08
(b) Financia! assets
(i) Investments 8 E 100 00
{ii) Trade recsivables 9 1,470.75 1,767.45
(iit) Cash and cash 2quivalents 10 25.54 123322
(iv) Bank balances ot her than {iii] above 11 £ 5020
(v) Loans 12 102.97 1872
{vi) thar financial 2ssets 13 437 T2
(€) Current Lax 3ssets {net) 22 - 292
(d) Other current 3zz2ts 14 1,485 N9 648 79
Total current assets 7,720.27 5,084.27
Total assets 11.068.12 65.880.38
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
(a) Equity share capital 15 224.10 3350
(b) Othar equity 16 2,223.27 1,172.53
Equity attributable to owners of the holding company 2,447.37 1,206 73
: - 0&g
Total equity 2,447.37 1,207.41
LIABILITIES
(1) Nen-current fiabi
{a) Financial liabifities
{i) Borrawings 17 67111
{1} Lease liahilitias 6 127.59
(b) Pt 20 34.24
{e) Deferred tax liahilitias (nat) 33 - 023
{d) Other nan-current liabilitiag 23 2 23991
Total non-current liabilities 1,842.28 1,073.08
{2) Current liabilities
(a) Finandial lizhilities
{i) Borrawings 17 217183 1,981 09
(ii) Lo ase fiabiiities [ 7802 3649
(i) Trade paysbiss 13
=Total outstanding dues of micez anteprizes and sinall enterpias 203 52 164.93
-Total oulstanding duas of cradors other than mecio anterprizes and small enterprizes 232146 1,678.22
(ivi Dthar financial liahilities 19 21647 13130
(b) Prowisions 20 13557
(c) Contract liabilitias 21 " 18
(d) Current tax liahilitias (net) 2 12804
(e) Gther current fiabilitias 23 177.57
Total current liabilities 6,778.47
Total liabilities B 620.75
Total equity and liabiiities 11.068.12
Refer note 2 for surinary of matarial 2ccounting policies
The accompanying notes from 3 to 53 are an integral part of theza Special Purpose Tonsolidatad financial stataments,
As per our repaort of even date attached
For Suresh Surana & fusocistes LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Saatvik Green Energy Limited (Farmerly knowg as Saatvik Green Energy Private
Firm Registration Number : 121750W / W100010 Limiled]u)})}/
eefsh Garg

Chzirman and Mansging Dirsctor
Kapil Kedar
Fartnar

Membeshipnusber 1 094902

Place: Noida
Date: February 26, 2025

Date: February 26, 2025



Saatvik Green Energy Limited
(Formerly known as Soatvik Green Energy Private Limited)
CIN: U40106HR2015PLCOTS578

Special Purpesa Interim Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended Decamber 31, 2024

(All amoiints are in INR millions, uniess otherwise statad)

Particulars Note Period ended Period ended
No. Decamber 31, 2024 December 31, 2023
(1) Income
(@) Revenue from operations 24 12,39457 6,350.30
(b} Other incoma 25 310.56 83.15
Total income 12,705.13 6,433.45
(2) Expenses
(a) Cost of materials and services cansumad 26 7,185 45 4,791.19
(b) Purchase of -Trade 27 2,371.45 31505
(e) Changasin inve of finished goods, work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade 28 (353.73) (52.322)
(d) Employee benefits expense 29 32311 112.29
(e) Finance costs 30 277.35 113.50
(f) Depreciation and amartisation sxpense 31 192.28 72.80
{g) Other expenses 32 1,181.41 55538
Total expenses 11,177.31 5,921.99
(3) Profit before tax (1-2) 1,527.82 511.46
(4) Tax expense:
(i) Current tax 33 36810 16211
(i} Adjustment of tax relating to earlier periods 33 (0.28)
(iii) Deferred tax 33 (67.55) {12.75)
Tatal tax expense 300.55 142.08
(5) Profit for the periad (3-4) 1,227.27 362.38
(6) Other comprehensive incame ("007) 34
{i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods
- Remeasursment gain / (lo:s) on defined benefit pian (8.27) {0.13)
- Income tax sxpense relating to the above 1.55 003
{ii) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
- Net lu:z due to foreign currency translation differsncas {0 53) (0.14)
= Income tax sxpense refating to the abowe -
Other comprehensive income for the period, net of tax (5.35) (0.24)
[7) Total comorehensive income for the period. net of tax (5+6) 122192 362.14
{8) Prafit for the period attributable to
Owners of the Group 1.229.12 36291
Non-contrailing interssts (1.85) (0.53)
1,227.27 35238
{9) Total other comprehensive income for the period attributable to
Qwners of the Group (5.35) (0.24)
Non-cantrolling interests = -
{5.35) (0.24)
(10) Total comprehensive income for the perod attributable to
Owners of the Group 1,223.77 353.67
Non-cortralling interssts {1.85) (053}
1,221.92 362.14
{11) Earnings per equity share {Face value of ¥2/- each)
(a) Basic EPS 35 10.95 3.23
(b) Diluted EPS 35 1095 3.23

Refer note 2 for summary of material accounting policies

The accompanying notas from 3 to 53 are an intagral part of these Special Purpore Consolidated financial statements,

As per aur report of even date attachad

For Suresh Surana & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number : 121750W / w100010

Kapil Kedar
Partoer
Mermbership number : 084502

Place: Noida
Date: February 26, 2025

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Saatvik Green Energy Limited (Formerly known

Limited)

s

e, Garg
Chairman and Managing Dire:tor
DIN; 072823245

ManikGa
Managing
DIN: 08290827

age: Gurugram
2: February 26, 2025

Saatvik Green Energy Private

irscton

Place: Chandigarh
Rate: February 26, 20




Saatvik Green Energy Limited

(Formerly known as Saatvik Green Energy Private Limited)
CIN: U40106HR2015PLCO75578

Special Purpose Interim Consolidated statement of cash flow for the period ended December 31, 2024
(All amounts are in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

Period ended

Period ended

Chartered

Accouniants

Particulars
December 31, 2024 December 31, 2023
A. Cash flow fram operating activities

Profit before tax 152782 511.45
Adjustments for:
Interest income (15.54) (6.28)
lncame from government grant {280.54) (73.73)
Interest expensa on borrowings, credit discounting and athars 25698 107.38
inter st on leasz liabiiities 2037 6.11
Provision for warranty and replacement expernse 15.64 B£1.48
Share based payment 888 -
Depraciation on right-of-use ausets 57.25 24.00
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 134.62 48 88
Amortisation of intangible assets 0.3g -
Loss on sale of assets 6.65 ]
Doubtful debt sxpense .98 -
Foreign aschanges loz: (net) 59.34 423
Mark tc market {gain)/ lczs on derivative instrument (Net) (5.24) 1.44
Frofit on sale of mutual funds (net) (0.16) -
Gain on termination of leasa contract - (0.10)
QOperating cash flows befare movements in working capital 1,785.62 685.37
{Increase) / Decrease in invertaries (2.088.07) 41201
(Increasa) / Dacraase in trade receivables 296.29 (1,224.52)
(Increasz) f Decreaz2 in ather financial z1ssts (204} (15.58)
(Increase) / Deersase in other current asists 161.15
(Decrease) fIncizass in trade payables (127.57)
(Decreasa) /Increaze in other current financial liabilities 4.44
(Decrease) [ Increass in contract liabilities 625,54
(Decrease) /increase in other current liablities 34 50
(Decr=aza) fincizase in provisions 685.75
Cash generated from/{used in) operations 1,196.84 591.22
Income taxes paid (354.18) {F1.11)
Net cash generated from operating activities 812.66 530.11

. Cash flow from investing activities
Frocesds from sale of investments -
Net procesds / (outflow) from fram szle of investment in subsidiaries -
Acquisition of praperty, plant and equipment and other intangible 3::4ts (including CWIP and {21.22}
Procesds fram sale of property, plant and equipment -
Right of use asset entered = (2.01)
Investment in fixed deposit (122.77) {52 45)
Ac ition of investments in subsidiaries % (0.01)
Interest recaived 9.20 0.08
Laan given to related parties (84.25) (120.79)
Net cash generated from/(used in) investing activities (1,344.07) (268.01)

. Cash flow from financing activities
Froceeds from izsue of share capital 355 -
Interast paid 247.39) (10340)
Proceeds from borrowings 2,075.07 364.61
Repayments of borrowings (1,337.17) (434.85)
Principal repayment of of iez:2 liahilities (41.08) {19.83)
Interest repayment of leaze liabilities (20.37) (6 11)
Net cash generated fram/(used in) financing activities 433.63 {249.28)




Saatvik Green Energy Limited

(Formerly known as Saatvik Green Energy Private Limited)

CIN: U40106HR2015PLCO75578

Special Purpose Interim Consolidated statement of cash flow for the period ended December 31,2024
[All amounts are in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

Particular: Period ended Period ended

il

# December 31, 2024 December 31, 2023
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+8+C) (97.78) 12.82
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the pericd 123.32 112.00
Cash and cash 2quivalents at the end of the period 25.54 124.82
Cash and cash equivalents as per above comprise of following
Cash on hand 0.66 0.17
Cheques on hand 0.37 -
Balance with barks
- in current accounts 5.53 12.45
-in EEFC 2ccounts 18.38 2217
Deposits with original maturity of iess than 3 manths - 8003

25.54 124 82

Notes

Statement of c3sh flows has been prepared undsr the indirect method as sst out in the Ind AS 7 “Statament of Cash Flaws” as specified in the Companies (indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015.

Refer note 2 for summary of material accounting palicies
The accompanying notes from 3 to 53 are an integral part of these Spacial Purpose Consolidated financial statements,

As per our report of even date attachad

For Suresh Surana & Assaciates LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directars of
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number : 121750W / W100010 Saatvik Green Energy Limited (Formerly known as Saatvik Green Energy Private Limited)

NeehsSh Garg
Chairman and Managing

Kapil Kedar

Partner

Mermbership number : 054502
Place: Noida

Date: February 26, 2025

Membership No.: A49404

Place: Ghaziabad
Date: February 26, 2025

Place: Gurugram
Date; February 26, 2025



Saatulk Gisan Energy Limited

{Formarly inceen 21 Saavels Grren Fnecyy Privets Umited)

CIN: L0 108 HE 01 5810375570

Special Purpess intarim Comselidesad Statement of chunges In equity for the serisd snded December 31, 2024
(All amounts are in INR millians. unlass stharwize stated)

A. Eauity share sapital (Rsfar note 15)

Faiticulars Numbar of Sharez Arraunt

Eouityv shaies sswsd, subscribed and fullv paid
As at April 01, 2023 (Equity shavet of INR 10 Each) 33 30.000 3330
t2zzq of eouity shares during the perisd < 2

As at Maich 31, 2024 (Equity shazes of INR 10 Each) 38.30
Add: incresse on scosunt of right “mue 2.35
Add; Benus shares sivad during the sermd Inrat 188.75
2110
Shave after ock splitin ratic o 3.1 (Eauity sharer of INR 2 Each) 11.20.47.000 224.10
As 3t Decarmbrar 31, 2024 (Equity shares af INR 2 Each) 11,20 47,000 22410
B. Other souity [Refar nate 16)
Ttarss of OCI Tatal
attributabls ta Nen<antrolling Total
" B + .
Particulars Retsined sarnings Feruign suirancy Capital Ressrve Share Based Payrment Sl Interust (8) (a+3)
tranalation rassrve Ressive
Group [A)
Az at April 01, 7023 - t0.08) - 183.33 - 168.93
Impact of commen cositred tranesction (Refar ncts ) - - - - o1 oLl
Frofit fur the pes - - - 1,004.15 0.57 1,004.72
Other comprehan e (0.14) x . fo.15) = {0.15)
As at March 31, 2024 (014} (0.08) = 117293 0.58 117381
+ - 5 = 122012 125 L
rarbri i in 3y = - (535) - {535
a2 dusing tha peied | - - - (18£.75) - 1126.75)
. . - {117) 1147 -
. . - 562 - 562
- = = 832 - 8.38
Asat Dassmber 31, 2024 2,21523 (0.77) {0 0) 8.8 23120 - 222323

Laecounting petisar
2 are an inbeg-ai sart of these Soecal Pur

Az per aur repert 3l even dats attached

Forand an Sahalf of the Seurd of Disscters of
Saatvik Greon Energy Limitsd {Formarly knowrgas Sastvik Graen
Ensrgy Private Limited)

Fai Suresh Surana & Asssciatez LLP
Chartered Awmuritants
Firm Reghviration Number : 121780W / W 100010

. '_,p-'-}/
s ﬁ
Kapii Kadar teth Garg
Chairman a;
Paciner Managig © Maregng Direster

DIN: perwcm27

Membership number ¢

Place: Neida

Placa: Chandigarh
Data: February 26. 2028 Dagas

Date: Febroary 26, 2025



Saatvik Green Energy Limited

(Formerly known as Saatvik Green Energy Private Limited)

(CIN: U40106HR2015PLC075578)

Notes forming part of the Special Purpose Interim Consolidated Financial Statements for the period ended December 31, 2024
(All amounts in INR Million, unless otherwise stated) :

1. Corporate Information

Saatvik Green Energy Limited (Formerly known as Saatvik Green Energy Private Limited) ("the Company" or the “Parent
Company”), is a public limited company domiciled and registered in India under the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 vide CIN: U40106HR2015PTC075578 and incorporated on May 29, 2015. The Company has converted from Private
Limited Company to Public Limited Company, pursuant to a special resolution passed in the extraordinary general
meeting of the shareholders of the Company held on September 21, 2024 and consequently the name of the Company
has changed to Saatvik Green Energy Limited pursuant to a fresh certificate of incorporation by the Registrar of
Companies on October 03, 2024 with new CIN: U40106HR2015PLCO75578.

The registered office of the Company is located at Vill. Dubli, V.P.O Bihta Tehsil Ambala, Haryana, India.

The Parent Company and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) are primarily engaged in the
manufacturing of Solar Photovoltaic Modules and also providing Engineering, Procurement, and Construction (EPC)
services in this regard.

The Special Purpose Interim Consolidated Financial Statements were approved for issue in accordance with a resolution
of the directors on February 26, 2025.

2. Material accounting policies
2.1 Statement of compliance and basis of preparation

The Special Purpose Interim Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company which comprise the Consolidated
Balance Sheet as at December 31, 2024, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive
income), the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the nine
months period then ended, and notes to the financial statements including a summary of material accounting policies
and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “Special Purpose Interim Consolidated Financial
Statements” or “Consolidated Financial Statements”), have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standard (Ind AS) 34 “Interim Financial Reporting”, specified under section 133 of the Act and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India. These special purpose interim financial statements have been prepared by the
management, in connection with the Draft Red Herring Prospectus-1{“DRHP-I"), Red Herring Prospectus (“RHP”) and
prospectus (Prospectus) for the proposed Initial Public Offer (IPO) of equity shares of the Company.

The Special Purpose Interim Consolidated Financial Statements have been approved by the Board of Directors on
February 26, 2025.

The preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses and the disclosed amount
of contingent liabilities. Areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions are
significant to the Company are discussed in Note 2.14- Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions.

The Consolidated Financial Statement have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for the following assets
and liahilities which ha measured at fair value or revalued amount:

Chartered
Accountants




Saatvik Green Energy Limited

(Formerly known as Saatvik Green Energy Private Limited)

(CIN: U40106HR2015PLC075578)

Notes forming part of the Special Purpose Interim Consolidated Financial Statements for the period ended December 31, 2024
(All amounts in INR Million, unless otherwise stated)

a. Derivative financial instruments, and

b. Certain notes financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding financial
instruments)

The Special Purpose Interim Consolidated Financial Statements are presented in INR and all values are rounded to
the nearest millions (INR 000,000), except when otherwise indicated.

The Company has prepared its Consolidated Financial Statement on the basis that it will continue to operate as a going
concern. The Special Purpose Interim Consolidated Financial Statements provide comparative information in respect
of the previous period.

2.2 Basis of consolidation

Special Purpose Interim Consolidated Financial Statements of the group incorporates financial statements of parent
company and its subsidiaries. Control is achieved where the Company:

a. has power over the investee.

b. is exposed to, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee; and

c. has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Company reassess whether or not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes
to one or more of the three elements of control listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Company obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when the
Company loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the consolidated statement of profit and loss and other comprehensive income from the date
the Company gains control until the date when the Company ceases to control the subsidiary.

The Group has 49% stake each in UV Solar Energy Project One Private Limited, Ultravibrant Solar Energy Project Two
Private Limited and Stockwell Alwar Two Private Limited. These entities were consolidated on line-by-line on the basis
of control assessment performed under Ind AS 110 - Consolidated Financial Statements.

Consolidation procedure for subsidiary:

(a) The financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries are combined on a line-by-line basis by adding
together like items of assets, liabilities, equity, incomes, expenses and cash flows, after fully eliminating intra-group
balances and intragroup transactions.

(b) Profits or losses resulting from intra-group transactions that are recognised in assets, such as Inventory and
Property, Plant and Equipment, are eliminated in full.

(c) In case of foreign subsidiaries, revenue items are consolidated at the average rate prevailing during the year. All
assets and liabilities are converted at rates prevailing at the end of the year. Any exchange difference arising on
consolidation is recognised in the Foreign Currency Translation Reserve (FCTR).

(d) The carrying amount of the parent’s investment in each subsidiary is offset (eliminated) against the parent’s
portion of equity in each subsidiary.
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(e) Non-Controlling Interest’s share of profit/loss of consolidated subsidiaries for the year is identified and adjusted
against the income of the Group in order to arrive at the net income attributable to shareholders of the Company

(f) Non-Controlling Interest’s share of net assets of consolidated subsidiaries is identified and presented in the
Consolidated Balance Sheet.

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it:

(a) Derecognises the assets (including goodwill) and liabilities of the subsidiary

(b) Derecognises the carrying amount of any non-controlling interests

(c) Derecognises the cumulative translation differences recorded in equity

(d) Recognises the fair value of the consideration received

(e) Recognises the fair value of any investment retained

(f) Recognises any surplus or deficit in retained earnings under common control transaction.

(g) Reclassifies the parent's share of components previously recognised in OCl to profit or loss or retained earnings, as
appropriate, as would be required if the Group had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities

For details of subsidiaries consolidated, refer note 47.
2.3 Summary of material accounting policies
(a) Business combinations under common control

Common control business combination means a business combination involving entities or businesses in which all the
combining entities or businesses are ultimately controlled by the same party both before and after the business
combination, and that control is not transitory.

The Company accounts for its business combination under common control using pooling of interest method of
accounting as per Appendix C of Ind AS 103. The acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities that
meet the definition for recognition are recognized at their carrying amount at the acquisition date.

Transferor’s reserves are preserved and are appeared in the financial statements of the transferee in the same form in
which they appear in the financial statements of the transferor. Acquisition date is the beginning of the preceding period
in case the common control is established prior to such date. However, if business combination had occurred after such
date, the acquisition date is considered only from that date.

The Special Purpose Interim Consolidated Financial Statements incorporate the financial statements of the combining
entities or businesses in which the common control combination occurs as if they had been combined from the date
when the combining entities or businesses first came under the control of the controlling party.

The consolidated income statement includes the results of each of the combining entities or businesses from the earliest
date presented or since the date when the combining entities or businesses first came under the common control,
where there is a shorter period, regardless of the date of the common control combination.
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The comparative amounts in the Special Purpose Interim Consolidated Financial Statements are presented as if the
entities or businesses had been combined at the previous balance sheet date or when they first came under common
control, whichever is shorter.

Transaction costs, including professional fees, registration fees, costs of furnishing information to shareholders, costs or
losses incurred in combining operations of the previously separate businesses, etc., incurred in relation to the common
control combination that is to be accounted for by using merger accounting is recognised as an expense in the year in
which it is incurred.

(b) Current and non-current classification
The Group presents assets and liabilities in the consolidated balance sheet based on current/non-current classification.

An asset is current when it is:

= Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle.

= Held primarily for the purpose of trading.

= Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period; or

* Cashorcash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

= |tis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle.

= |t is held primarily for the purpose of trading.

= |t is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or

= There is no unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting
period.

The Group classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets/liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.
The Group has identified twelve months period as its operating cycle.

(c) Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses,
if any. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment and borrowing costs for long-term
construction projects if the recognition criteria are met. When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to
be replaced at intervals, the Group depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. Likewise, when a
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major inspection is performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement
if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

Depreciation and amortisation

Depreciation is provided on a pro rata basis on the straight-line method over the useful lives of assets, which is as stated
in Schedule Il of the Companies Act 2013 or based on technical evaluation made by the Group. The Management’s
estimates of the useful lives for various categories of items of Property, Plant and Equipment are given below:

Assets Useful Life

Computers 3
Servers 6
Electrical Installations and Equipment 10
Factory Building 30
Furniture and Fittings 5
Laboratory Equipment's

Office Equipment

Plant and Machinery (Solar power generating unit) 25
Plant and Machinery (others) 15
Vehicle 8

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized, is derecognised upon disposal or
when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the
asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included
in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each
financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

For transition to Ind AS, the Group has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and
equipment recognised as of April 01, 2022 (transition date) measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying
value as its deemed cost as of the transition date.

(d) Capital work in progress

Cost of material, erection charges and other expenses incurred for assets in the course of construction are capitalised
in the assets under Capital work in progress net of accumulated impairment loss, if any. At the point when an asset is
operating at management’s intended use, the cost of construction is transferred to the appropriate category of property,
plant and equipment and depreciation commences.
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(e) Leases

The Group assesses at contract inception whether a contract is or contains a lease. That is, if the contract conveys the
right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

Group as a lessee

The Group applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases and leases
of low-value assets. The Group recognizes lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing
the right to use the underlying assets.

(i) Right-of-use assets

The Group recognizes right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the underlying asset is
available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation. The cost of right-of-use
assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognized and initial direct costs incurred, if any. Right-of-use assets are
depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and the estimated useful lives of the assets.

The right-of-use assets are also subject to impairment. Refer to the accounting policies in note (e) Impairment of non-
financial assets.

(ii) Lease Liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Group recognizes lease liabilities measured at the present value of lease
payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Group uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease
commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After the
commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the
lease payments made.

(iii) Short-term leases

The Group applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases of machinery and equipment
(i.e., those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a
purchase option). Lease payments on short-term leases are recognized as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease
term.

(f) Impairment of non-financial assets
The Group assesses at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any

indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Group estimates the asset’s
recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair value
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less costs of disposal and its value in use. The recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset
does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or group of assets. When the
carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written
down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In
determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions
can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples,
quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators.

Impairment losses are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.
(g) Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

() Raw materials: Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
location and condition. Cost is determined on first in, first out (FIFO) basis.

(i) Finished goods and work in progress: Cost includes cost of direct materials and labour and a proportion of
manufacturing overheads based on the normal operating capacity excluding borrowing costs. Cost is determined
on first in, first out (FIFO) basis.

(iii) Traded goods: Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
location and condition. Cost is determined on first in, first out (FIFO) basis.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion
and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

(h) Revenue from contract with customers

The Group earns revenue primarily from the following major sources:
= Sale of products (comprise of manufacture and sale of solar photovoltaic modules); and
= |ncome from rendering Engineering, Procurement and Construction services

Revenue from contract with customers is recognized when control of a product or service is transferred to a customer
at an amount which reflects the consideration to which the Group expects to be entitled in exchange for those products
and services, and excludes amounts collected on behalf of third parties. The Group has generally concluded that it is
principal in its revenue arrangements because it typically controls the goods or services before transferring them to the
customer.
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The disclosures of significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions relating to revenue from contracts
with customers are provided in Note 2.5.

(i) Sale of products

Revenue from sale of products is recognised at a point in time when control of the product is transferred to the
customer, generally at on delivery of the goods to the customer or the carrier at the factory gate, as agreed in the
contract.

Revenue is adjusted for variable consideration such as discounts, rebates, refunds or other similar items in a contract
when they are highly probable to be provided. The amount of revenue excludes any amount collected on behalf of third
parties.

In revenue arrangements with multiple performance obligations, the Group accounts for individual products and
services separately if they are distinct — i.e. if a product or service is separately identifiable from other items in the
arrangement and if a customer can benefit from it. The consideration is allocated between separate products and
services in the arrangement based on their stand-alone selling prices.

(ii) Sale of services

The Group renders Engineering, Procurement and Construction (“EPC”) services to its customers.

Revenue from EPC contracts is recognised as the performance obligation is satisfied progressively over the contract
period, using percentage of completion method. The Group's progress towards completion is measured based on the
proportion that the contract expenses incurred to date bear to the estimated total contract expenses. Payment is due
as per the achievement of contractual milestones.

The estimates of contract cost and the revenue thereon are reviewed periodically by management and the cumulative
effect of any changes in estimates is recognised in the period in which such changes are determined. Where it is probable
that the contract expenses will exceed total revenues from a contract, the expected loss is recognised immediately as
an expense in the statement of profit and loss.

Where the profit from a contract cannot be estimated reliably, revenue is only recognised equalling the expenses
incurred to the extent that it is probable that the expenses will be recovered.

(ifi) Variable consideration

If the consideration in a contract includes a variable amount, the Group estimates the amount of consideration to which
it will be entitled in exchange for transferring the goods to the customer. The variable consideration is estimated at
contract inception and constrained until it is highly probable that a significant revenue reversal in the amount of
cumulative revenue recognised will not occur when the associated uncertainty with the variable consideration is
subsequently resolved.
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(iv) Warranty obligations

The Group typically provides warranties for general repairs of defects that existed at the time of sale, as required by
law. These assurance-type warranties are accounted for under Ind AS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets. Refer to the accounting policy on warranty provisions in Note (m).

(v) Refund liabilities

A refund liability is recognised for the obligation to refund some or all of the consideration received (or receivable) from
the customer. The Group’s refund liabilities arise from customers’ right of return and volume rebates. The Group
updates its estimates of refund liabilities at the end of each reporting period.

(vi) Contract balances

a. Contract assets

A contract asset is initially recognised for revenue earned from EPC services because the receipt of consideration is
conditional on acceptance from the customer. Upon acceptance by the customer, the amount recognised as contract

assets is reclassified to trade receivables.

Contract assets are subject to impairment assessment. Refer to accounting policies on impairment of financial assets in
section (1) Financial instruments — initial recognition and subsequent measurement.

b. Trade receivables

A receivable is recognised if an amount of consideration that is unconditional (i.e., only the passage of time is required
before payment of the consideration is due). Refer to accounting policies of financial assets in section (I) Financial
instruments —initial recognition and subsequent measurement.

c. Contract liabilities

A contract liability is recognised if a payment is received or a payment is due (whichever is earlier) from a customer

before the Group transfers the related goods or services. Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Group
performs under the contract (i.e., transfers control of the related goods or services to the customer).
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(i) Employee benefits
(i) Short term benefits

A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages, salaries and annual leaves in the period
the related service is rendered at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that
service. Liabilities recognised in respect of short-term employee benefits are measured at the undiscounted amount of
the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related service.

(ii) Other long-term employee benefits

The Group treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as long-term employee
benefit for measurement purposes. Such long-term compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarial
valuation using the projected unit credit method at the reporting date. Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to
the statement of profit and loss and are not deferred.

The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet as the entity does not have an unconditional
right to defer the settlement for at least twelve months after the reporting date.

(iii) Retirement benefits plan

a. Defined contribution plan

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Group has no obligation, other
than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The Group recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund
scheme as an expense, when an employee renders the related service. If the contribution payable to the scheme for
service received before the balance sheet date exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme
is recognized as a liability after deducting the contribution already paid.

b. Defined benefit plan

The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined using the projected unit credit method.

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included
in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net
interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognized immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit
or credit to retained earnings through OCl in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements are not reclassified to
profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Past service costs are recognized in profit or loss on the earlier of:
®  The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and
* The date that the Group recognizes related restructuring costs.
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Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The Group recognizes

the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an expense in the Consolidated statement of profit and

loss: .

®  Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments and non-routine
settlements; and

= Net interest expense or income.

(iv) Termination benefits

A liability for a termination benefit is recognised at the earlier of when the entity can no longer withdraw the offer of
the termination benefit and when the entity recognises any related restructuring costs.

(j) Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity
instrument of another entity.

l. Financial assets
a. Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as subsequently measured at amortised cost and fair value through
profit or loss.

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition depends on the financial asset’s contractual cash flow
characteristics and the Group’s business model for managing them. With the exception of trade receivables that do not
contain a significant financing component or for which the Group has applied the practical expedient, the Group initially
measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss,
transaction costs. Trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component or for which the Group has
applied the practical expedient are measured at the transaction price determined under Ind AS 115.

The Group’s business model for managing financial assets refers to how it manages its financial assets in order to
generate cash flows. The business model determines whether cash flows will result from collecting contractual cash
flows, selling the financial assets, or both. Financial assets classified and measured at amortised cost are held within a
business model with the objective to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows.

Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Group
commits to purchase or sell the asset.
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b. Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in two categories:
®  Financial asset at amortised cost
®  Equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

c. Financial assets at amortised cost

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

= the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash flows;
and

* the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees
or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the profit or loss. The
losses arising from impairment are recognised in the profit or loss. The Group’s financial assets at amortised cost
includes trade receivables, and loan to related parties and security deposits.

d. Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the Group may irrevocably elect to present
subsequent changes in the investment’s fair value in OCI. This election is made on an investment-by-investment basis.

If the Group decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument,
excluding dividends, are recognised in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCl to Consolidated Statement
of Profit and Loss, even on sale of investment. However, the Group may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within
equity.

e. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are carried in the balance sheet at fair value with net changes in fair
value recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

This category includes derivative instruments and investment in quoted mutual funds.
f. Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of similar financial assets) is
primarily derecognised (i.e., removed from the Consolidated balance sheet) when:
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* The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

= The Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the
received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either
(a) the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Group has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

g. Impairment of financial assets

Further disclosures relating to impairment of financial assets are also provided in the Note (h) - Trade receivables and
contract assets.

The Group recognises an allowance for expected credit losses (ECLs) for trade receivables and contract assets. ECLs are
based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows
that the Group expects to receive, discounted at an approximation of the original effective interest rate.

The Group applies a simplified approach in calculating ECLs. Therefore, the Group does not track changes in credit risk, -
but instead recognises a loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date. The Group has established a
provision matrix that is based on its historical credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors specific to the
debtors and the economic environment.

The Group considers a financial asset in default when contractual payments are 45 days past due. However, in certain
cases, the Group may also consider a financial asset to be in default when internal or external information indicates that
the Group is unlikely to receive the outstanding contractual amounts in full before taking into account any credit
enhancements held by the Group. A financial asset is written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovering
the contractual cash flows.

h. Reclassification of financial assets

The Group determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After initial recognition, no
reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and financial liabilities.

1l. Financial liabilities

a) Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
borrowings and payables.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of

directly attributable transaction costs.

The Group’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts and
derivative financial instrume e
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b) Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial liabilities are classified in two categories:
" Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
= Financial liabilities at amortised cost (loans and borrowings)

c) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities
designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term.
This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the Group that are not designated as hedging
instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as such at the
initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied.

d) Financial liabilities at amortised cost (Loans and borrowings)

This is the category most relevant to the Group. After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when
the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are
an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss. This
category generally applies to borrowings.

e) Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When
an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms
of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the
original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in
the statement of profit and loss.
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lll. Derivative financial instruments

Initial recognition and subsequent measurement

The Group uses derivative financial instruments, such as currency swaps, to hedge its foreign currency risks. Such
derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered
into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is

positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative.

The purchase contracts that meet the definition of a derivative under Ind AS 109 are recognised in the statement of
profit and loss. Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of derivatives are taken directly to profit or loss.

IV. Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Group are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance
with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

V. Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Company after deducting all
of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Group are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

V1. Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Consolidated balance sheet if
there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net
basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

(k) Foreign currencies

(i) Functional and presentation currency

The Group’s Special Purpose Interim Consolidated Financial Statements are presented in INR, which is also the Group'’s
functional currency.

(ii)  Transactions and balances
Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the respective company’s at functional currency spot rates at

the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition. However, for practical reasons, the Group uses average rate if the
average approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction.
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Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency spot rates of
exchange at the reporting date.

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognized in the Statement of profit
or loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange
rates at the dates of the initial transactions.

In determining the spot exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the related asset, expense, or income (or part of
it) on the derecognition of a non-monetary asset or non-monetary liability relating to advance consideration, the date
of the transaction is the date on which the Group initially recognizes the non-monetary asset or non-monetary liability
arising from the advance consideration.

If there are multiple payments or receipts in advance, the Group determines the transaction date for each payment or
receipt of advance consideration.

(I) Taxes
Tax expense for the period comprises current tax and deferred tax.
a) Current tax (including tax for earlier years)

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively
enacted, at the reporting date in the countries where the Group operates and generates taxable income.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (in other
comprehensive income). Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction in OCI.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax
regulations are subject to interpretation and considers whether it is probable that a taxation authority will accept an
uncertain tax treatment. The Group shall reflect the effect of uncertainty for each uncertain tax treatment by using
either most likely method or expected value method, depending on which method predicts better resolution of the
treatment.

b) Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the Balance sheet approach on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.
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(i) Deferred tax liabilities
Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

(@) When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a transaction
that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor
taxable profit or loss and does not give rise to equal taxable and deductible temporary differences;

(b) In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, when the timing of the
reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary differences will not
reverse in the foreseeable future.

(ii) Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and
any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused
tax losses can be utilised, except:

(a) When the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of
an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects
neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss and does not give rise to equal taxable and deductible
temporary differences;

(b) In respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, deferred tax assets
are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that the temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable
future and taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.
Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has
become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

In assessing the recoverability of deferred tax assets, the Group relies on the same forecast assumptions used elsewhere
in the Consolidated Financial Statement and in other management reports, which, among other things, reflect the
potential impact of climate-related development on the business, such as increased cost of production as a result of
measures to reduce carbon emission.

Deferred tax assets and liahilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is
realised, or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at
the reporting date.
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Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (in other
comprehensive income). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction in OCI.

(iii) Offsetting of Deferred tax assets and liabilities

The Group offsets deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities if and only if it has a legally enforceable right to set off
current tax assets and current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes
levied by the same taxation authority on either the same taxable entity which intends either to settle current tax
liabilities and assets on a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously, in each future period
in which significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities or assets are expected to be settled or recovered.

(m) Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

(i) General criterion for provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it
is probahle that the Group will be required to settle that obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount
of the obligation. When the Group expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance
contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects,
when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the
passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

(ii) Provision for warranties

The Group gives a warranty to its customers for 25 years on solar modules designed, manufactured and supplied by the
Group. In order to meet the expected outflow of resources against future warranty claims, the Group makes a provision
for warranty. This provision for warranty represents the expected future outflow of resources against claims for
performance shortfall on account of manufacturing deficiencies over the assured warranty life.

(iii) Contingent liabilities

The Group does not recognise a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the Consolidated Financial Statement
as per requirements of Ind AS 37.

(iv) Contingent assets

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by- the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity. The
Group does not recognize the contingent asset in its Special Purpose Interim Consolidated Financial Statements since
this may result in the recognition of income that may never be realised. Where an inflow of economic benefits are
probable, the Group disclose a brief description of the nature of contingent assets at the end of the reporting period.
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However, when the realisation of income is virtually certain, then the related asset is not a contingent asset and the
Group recognize such assets.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date.
{n) Government grants

Government grants are not recognized until there is reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with the
conditions attached to them and that the grants will be received.

Government grants are recognizes in the statement of profit and loss on a systematic basis over the years in which the
Group recognizes as expenses the related costs for which the grants are intended to compensate or when performance
obligations are met.

Government grants and subsidies whose primary condition is that the Group should purchase, construct or otherwise
acquire non-current assets are recognized as deferred revenue in the balance sheet which is disclosed as deferred
government grant receivable and transferred to the Statement of profit and loss on a systematic basis over the expected
useful life of the related assets.

Government grants and subsidies related to the income are deferred which is disclosed as deferred revenue arising from
government grant in the balance sheet and recognised in the statement of profit and loss as income on a systematic
basis over the periods that the related costs, for which it is intended to compensate, are expensed.

(o) Otherincome

Interest income is recognised, when no significant uncertainty as to measurability or collectability exists, on a time
proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the applicable interest rate, using the effective interest
rate method (EIR).

(p) Fair value measurement
The Group measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that
the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

= |nthe principal market for the asset or liability, or

= |nthe absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability
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The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Group.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when
pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic
benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the
asset in its highest and best use.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of
unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the Consolidated Financial Statement are
categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement as a whole:
= Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
= |evel 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
directly or indirectly observable
= Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
unobservable.

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the Consolidated Financial Statement on a recurring basis, the Group
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on
the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Group has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the
nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

This note summarizes accounting policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are given in the relevant notes.

= Disclosures for valuation methods, significant estimates and assumptions
=  Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy

= |nvestment in unquoted equity shares

®  Property, plant and equipment under revaluation model

=  Financial instruments (including those carried at amortised cost)

(q) Operating segments

The Board of Directors is the Group’s ‘Chief Operating Decision Maker’ or ‘CODM’ within the meaning of Ind AS 108
‘Operating Segments’. CODM monitors the operating results of its business segments separately for the purpose of
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making decisions about resource allocation and performance assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based on
profit or loss and is measured consistently with profit or loss in the Consolidated Financial Statement.

(r) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand, and short-term deposits with an
original maturity of three months or less, that are readily convertible to a known amount of cash and subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value.

(s) Statement of cashflows

Statement of Cash flows is prepared as per indirect method prescribed in the Ind AS 7 ‘Statement of Cash Flows’.

For the purpose of the Consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and as defined
above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts are considered, as they are an integral part of the Group’s cash management.

(t) Earnings per share

Basic and diluted earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

(u) Share-based payments

Employees of group receive remuneration in the form of share-based payments, whereby employees render services
as consideration for equity instruments (equity-settled transactions).

Equity-settled transactions

The cost of equity-settled transactions is determined by the fair value at the date when the grant is made using an
appropriate valuation model. Further details are given in Note 37

That cost is recognised, together with a corresponding increase in share-based payment (SBP) reserves in equity, over
the period in which the performance and/or service conditions are fulfilled in employee benefits expense. The
cumulative expense recognised for equity-settled transactions at each reporting date until the vesting date reflects
the extent to which the vesting period has expired and the Company’s best estimate of the number of equity
instruments that will ultimately vest. The expense or credit in the statement of profit and loss for a period represents
the movement in cumulative expense recognised as at the beginning and end of that period and is recognised in

employee benefits expense.

Service and non-market performance conditions are not taken into account when determining the grant date fair
value of awards, but the likelihood of the conditions being met is assessed as part of the company’s best estimate of
the number of equity instruments that will ultimately vest. Market performance conditions are reflected within the
grant date fair value. Any other conditions attached to an award, but without an associated service requirement, are
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considered to be non-vesting conditions. Non-vesting conditions are reflected in the fair value of an award and lead to
an immediate expensing of an award unless there are also service and/or performance conditions.

No expense is recognised for awards that do not ultimately vest because non-market performance and/or service
conditions have not been met. Where awards include a market or non-vesting condition, the transactions are treated
as vested irrespective of whether the market or non-vesting condition is satisfied, provided that all other performance
and/or service conditions are satisfied.

When the terms of an equity-settled award are modified, the minimum expense recognised is the grant date fair value
of the unmodified award, provided the original vesting terms of the award are met. An additional expense, measured
as at the date of modification, is recognised for any modification that increases the total fair value of the share-based
payment transaction, or is otherwise beneficial to the employee. Where an award is cancelled by the entity or by the
counterparty, any remaining element of the fair value of the award is expensed immediately through profit or loss.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as additional share dilution in the computation of diluted
earnings per share.

2.4 Changes in accounting policies and disclosures

(a)

(i)

(i)

New and amended standards

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023
dated 31 March 2023 to amend the following Ind AS which are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
April 2023. The Group applied for the first-time these amendments.

Definition of Accounting Estimates - Amendments to Ind AS 8

The amendments clarify the distinction between changes in accounting estimates and changes in accounting policies
and the correction of errors. It has also been clarified how entities use measurement techniques and inputs to
develop accounting estimates.

The amendments had no impact on the Group’s Consolidated Financial Statements.

Disclosure of Accounting Policies - Amendments toind AS 1

The amendments aim to help entities provide accounting policy disclosures that are more useful by replacing the
requirement for entities to disclose their ‘significant’ accounting policies with a requirement to disclose their
‘material’ accounting policies and adding guidance on how entities apply the concept of materiality in making

decisions about accounting policy disclosures.

The amendments have had an impact on the Group’s disclosures of accounting policies, but not on the
measurement, recognition or presentation of any items in the Group’s financial statements.
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(iii) Deferred tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from a Single Transaction - Amendments to Ind AS 12

(b)

(i)

The amendments narrow the scope of the initial recognition exception under Ind AS 12, so that it no longer applies
to transactions that give rise to equal taxable and deductible temporary differences such as leases.

The Group previously recognized for deferred tax on leases on a net basis. As a result of these amendments, the
Group has recognized a separate deferred tax asset in relation to its lease liabilities and a deferred tax liability in
relation to its right-of-use assets. Since, these balances qualify for offset as per the requirements of of Ind AS 12,
there is no impact in the consolidated statement of assets and liabilities. There was also no impact on the opening
retained earnings as at April 01, 2022.

Standards and amendments issued

Ind AS 117 — Insurance contracts

On August 12, 2024, MCA announced the amendments to the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015,
applicable from August 12, 2024, as below:

The amendment outlines scenarios where Ind AS 117 does not apply. These include warranties from manufacturers,
dealers, or retailers related to goods or services and employer obligations from employee benefit plans. It also
excludes retirement benefit obligations from defined benefit plans and contractual rights or obligations tied to
future use of non-financial items, such as certain license fees and variable lease payments.
However, the Company is not engaged in insurance contracts, hence do not have any impact on the Special Purpose
Interim Consolidated Financial Statements.

Accounting for sale and leaseback transaction the books of seller — lessee — Amendments to Ind AS 116

On September 09, 2024, MCA announced the amendments to the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, applicable from September 09, 2024, as below:

The amendment require seller-lessee shall determine 'lease payments' or 'revised lease payments' in a way that the
seller-lessee would not recognise any amount of the gain or loss that relates to the right of use retained by the
seller-lessee. These rules aim to streamline accounting processes and ensure compliance with the updated Ind AS
requirements.

However, the Company is not engaged in sale and lease back transactions, hence do not have any impact on the
Special Purpose Interim Consolidated Financial Statements.

2.5 Critical Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of the Group’s Special Purpose Interim Consolidated Financial Statements requires management to
make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and
liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these
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assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets
or liabilities affected in future periods.

(A) Judgements

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies, management has made the following judgements, which
have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the Special Purpose Interim Consolidated Financial
Statements:

(i) Leases
a) Determining the lease term of contracts with renewal and termination options — Group as lessee

The Group determines the lease term as the non-cancellable term of the lease, together with any periods covered by
an option to extend the lease if it is reasonably certain to be exercised, or any periods covered by an option to terminate
the lease, if it is reasonably certain not to be exercised.

The Group has several lease contracts that include extension and termination options. The Group applies judgement in
evaluating whether it is reasonably certain whether or not to exercise the option to renew or terminate the lease. That
is, it considers all relevant factors that create an economic incentive for it to exercise either the renewal or termination.
After the commencement date, the Group reassesses the lease term if there is a significant event or change in
circumstances that is within its control and affects its ability to exercise or not to exercise the option to renew or to
terminate (e.g., construction of significant leasehold improvements or significant customisation to the leased asset).

b) Determining the incremental borrowing rate

The Group cannot readily determine the interest rate implicit in the lease, therefore, it uses its incremental borrowing
rate (IBR) to measure lease liabilities. The IBR is the rate of interest that the Group would have to pay to borrow over a
similar term, and with a similar security, the funds necessary to obtain an asset of a similar value to the right-of-use
asset in a similar economic environment. The IBR therefore reflects what the Group ‘would have to pay’, which requires
estimation when no observable rates are available. The Group estimates the IBR using observable inputs (such as market
interest rates) when available and is required to make certain entity-specific estimates (such as the subsidiary’s stand-
alone credit rating).

(ii) Revenue recognition

The Group applied the following judgements that significantly affect the determination of the amount and timing of
revenue from contracts with customers:

Revenue recognition for Engineering, Procurement, and Construction contracts
Revenue and costs in respect of construction contracts are recognized by reference to stage of completion of the
contract activity at the_end of the reporting period, measured based on the proportion of contract costs incurred for
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work performed to date relative to the estimated total contract costs. The Group estimates the total cost of the project
at each period end. These estimates are based on the rates agreed with vendors/sub-contractors and management’s
best estimates of the costs that would be incurred for the completion of project based on past experience and/or
industry data. These estimates are re-assessed at each period end. Variations in contract works, claims and incentive
payments are included to the extent that the amount can be measured reliably, and its receipt is considered probable.
When it is probable that total contract cost will exceed total contract revenue, the expected loss is recognized as an
expense immediately.

(B) Estimates
(a) Defined benefit plans (gratuity benefit)

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and other post-employment medical benefits and the present value of the
gratuity obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various
assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount
rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term
nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at
each reporting date.

The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount rate for plans
operated in India, the management considers the interest rates of government bonds where remaining maturity of such
bond correspond to expected term of defined benefit obligation.

The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality tables. Those mortality tables tend to change only at interval
in response to demographic changes. Future salary increases and gratuity increases are based on expected future
inflation rates.

(b) Useful life of property, plant and equipment

The estimated useful life of property, plant and equipment is based on a number of factors including the effects of
obsolescence, demand, competition and other economic factors (such as the stability of the industry and known
technological advances) and the level of maintenance expenditures required to obtain the expected future cash flows
from the asset.

The Group reviews at the end of each reporting date the useful life of plant and equipment.

(c) Provisions and contingencies

The assessments undertaken in recognising provisions and contingencies have been made in accordance with Ind AS 37
“provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets”. The evaluation of the likelihood of the contingent events has

required best judgment by management regarding the probability of exposure to potential loss. Should circumstances
change following unforeseeahle developments, this likelihood could alter.




Saatvik Green Energy Limited

(Formerly known as Saatvik Green Energy Private Limited)

(CIN: U40106HR2015PLC075578)

Notes forming part of the Special Purpose Interim Consolidated Financial Statements for the period ended December 31, 2024
(All amounts in INR Million, unless otherwise stated)

(d) Income taxes

Significant estimates are involved in determining the provision for current and deferred tax, including amount expected
to be paid/recovered for uncertain tax positions.

(e) Provision for expected credit loss of trade receivables and contract assets

The measurement of expected credit loss on financial assets is based on the evaluation of collectability and the
management’s judgement considering external and internal sources of information. A considerable amount of
judgement is required in assessing the ultimate realisation of the loans / receivables having regard to, the past collection
history of each party and ongoing dealings with these parties, and assessment of their ability to pay the debt on
designated dates.
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Saatvik Green Energy Limited

(Formerly known as Saatvik Green Energy Private Limited)

CIN: U40106HR2015PLCO75578

Notes forming part of the Special Purpose Interim Consolidated Financial Statements for the period ended December 31, 2024
(All amounts are in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

4 Intangible assets

Particulars Software Total

Gross carrying amount
As at March 31, 2024 - &

Additions - -
Regrouping adjustments 1.74 1.74
As at December 31, 2024 1.74 1.74

Accumulated amortisation

As at March 31, 2024 - -
Charge for the period 0.39 0.39
Regrouping adjustments 0.01 0.01

As at December 31, 2024 0.40 0.40

Net carrying amount
As at March 31, 2024 - “
As at December 31, 2024 1.34 1.34




Saatvik Green Energy Limited

(Formerly known as Saatvik Green Energy Private Limited)

CIN: U40106HR2015PLCO75578

Notes forming part of the Special Purpose Interim Consolidated Financial Statements for the period ended December 31, 2024
(All amounts are in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

5 Capital work in progress ('CWIP')

a. Particulars Amount

As at April 01, 2023 -

Additions 328,65
Capitalised during the year -
As at March 31, 2024 32865
Additions 1,365 84
Capitalised during the period (1,064.25)
Derecognition on the account of Sale of Subsidiaries (271.70)
As at December 31, 2024 358.54

b. CWIP ageing schedule

Amount in CWIP for a period of

Particulars More than

Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years i Total

Projects in progress
As at December 31, 2024 35
2

54 - - - 358.54
As at Maich 31, 2024 3

5 - - - 32865

i, Thereis no project the completion of which is overdue or has excesded its cost compared to its original plan during the period ended December 31, 2024 and year ended March
31, 2024,

ii. All CWIP projects are running as per schedule and no project has been suspended during the period ended December 31, 2024 and year ended March 31, 2024,

iii. CWIP comprizes of new manufacturing unit being canstructed in India,

iv. A portion of the Group's CWIP is subject to pledge (charges) to secure the bank loans {Refer note 41),




Saatuik Grean Energy Limited

(Farmerly known as Saotvik Green Energy Private Limited)

CIN: U40106HR2015PLCOT5578

Notes farming part of the Special Purpose Interim Consolidated Financial Statements for the period ended December 31, 2024
(All amounts are in INR millions, unless atherwisa stated)

6 Leases

The Group has leaza contracts for various

Generally, the lesse terms for plant and machinery is between 4 42 5 years, land is for 27 years and other immousble proparty is for 3 to 3 years.

The Group’s obligations under its laases are secured by the |
contracts require the Group to maintain certain sacurity de

sior's title to the leased 2:iets, Generally, the Groupis
twith the lessor.

The Group a'so has cartain leases of immovable propsrties with |ease term

]

Carrying value of right-of-use (ROU) assats and movement thereof during the perod:

miz of Plant and machinery, land and ather immovahle properties uzed in ftz sperations and management of day to day Group activitiag,

icted from assigning and sublezsing the lesied 2:5eis and same

of 12 menths or less, The Graup applies the ‘short-term lease’ recognition exemptions for these leases,

Particulars Plant and Machinery Land Building Total
As at April 01, 2023 109.06 - 9.58 112.64
Additions - 1692 94.57 110.59
Disposals/Adiustments B - (3 &8} (2 88)
As at March 31, 2024 i09.08 16.02 100.49 225.57
- 953 249.78 28931
SAdjustments - {0.22) {0.18) (0 50)
Der=cagnition on the account of 3ale of Subsidiaries - (25.23) - {25.23)
As at December 31, 2024 109.06 - 350.09 459.15
Accumulated depreciation
As at April 01, 2023 28.68 - 173 3041
Charge for the year 27.60 c.24 6.77 3481
Disposalsfadiustments - - (183) (1.83)
As at March 31, 2024 56.28 0.24 6.67 63.19
Charge for the period 20.74 Q.37 38.14 57.25
Di Adjustments - - 0.50 0s0
Derecognition on the sccount of Sale of Subsidiaries - (061) - (051)
As at December 31, 2024 77.02 - 43.31 120.33
Net carrying amount
As at March 31, 2024 5278 15.78 93.82 162.38
As at December 31, 2024 3204 - 30678 338.82
b. Carrying value of lease liabilities and movement thereof during the period/year:
Asat Asat
Particul
Arhcdian December 31, 2024 March 31, 2024
Opening balance 164.08 85.08
Addition during the periad [/ year 255.78 108 57
Accretion of Intersst 2037 9.73
Payments of Jeaze liabilities (6143) (37.37)
Delations / adiustiment {0.17) (1.93)
Ceizcognition on the account of Sale of Subsidiaries (22.32) -
Ciosing balance 356 31 164.08




Saatvik Gre=n Energy Limited

(Formerly knawn as Saatvik Green Energy Private Limited)
CIN: U40106HR2015PLCOTS578

Naotes farming part of the Special Purpose Interim Consolidated Financial Statements for the period ended December 31, 2024
(All amounts are in INR millions, uniese atherwise stated)

c.

Current and non-current classification of closing balances of lease liahilities:
Particulars A Arat
December 31, 2024 March 31, 2024
Non-current lease liabilities 127.59
Current lease liabilities 36 49
Total 35631 164.08
Maturities profile of lease labilities basad on contractual undiscounted payments:
Particalars Asat As at
i
December 31, 2024 March 31, 2024
Not fater than one year 107.72 49.33
Later than one y=ar and not later than five years 261.29 105.63
Later than five years 88 65 8350
Total 455.66 24456
Expenses recagnisad in Statement of Profit and Loss for the period.
Particulai Period ended Period ended
! Decamber 31, 2024 December 31, 2023
Depreciation aspense on right-of-uss aiet 57.25 24 00
Intarest expense on leasa liabilitiag 2037 611
Expense relating to ~term leasas (included in other expenses as rent 2xpensa) 7.32 450
Total 81.94 34.61
Amaoiints recognised in the Statement of Cash flows
particul Period ended Period ended
i
Sl December 31, 2024 Decamber 31, 2023
Cash outflow for leases 61.43 25.94
Total 61.43 25.94
The Group has not antered into operaling leases on any of its PPE,
. Reconciliation of lease liabilities whose cash flow maovements are disclosed as part of financing activities in the Statement of Cash Flows:
Particulars Asat Cash flows during the period Nan Cash flaws As at
March 31, 2024 Additions Deletion Others December 31, 2024
As at December 31, 2024
Laasz liabiiities - (81 43) 25366 35631
Total liabilities from financing activities - (61.43) 253.66 35631
Particulars Asat Cash flows during the period Non Cash flows As at
March 31, 2023 Additions Deletion Others December 31, 2023
As at December 31, 2023
Laase fiabiiitias - (25.94) 112.74 17188
Total liabiiities from financing activities - (25.94) 112.74 171.88

Non cash investing activities ROU

Particulars

Period ended
December 31, 2024

ROU additions during the period




Saatvik Green Energy Limitad

(Formerly known as Saatvik Green Energy Private Limited)

CIN: U40106HR2015PLCO75578

Notes farming part of the Special Purpose Interim Consolidated Financial Statements for the period ended December 31, 2024
{All amounts are in INR millians, unlass otherwise stated)

7

-]

w

o

Inventories
(Valued at lower of cost and net realisable value)

5 Asat Asat
Particulars
December 31, 2024 March 31, 2024
a. Raw materials 2,A02.68 1,11 28
[Including goods in transit INR $91.65 mitlion ( March 31, 2024, INR 411.00 millian)]
b. Work-in-progress 9.17 2381
c. Finished goods 42161
d. Stock-in-Trade 483 ap 61£.98
[Including goads in transit Nil {(March 31, 2024, INR 437,00 millizn)]
e. Stores and spares 57.34 10.79
Total 4,291.15 2,205.08
Notes:
I Inventaries have been pledged against borrowings (Refer note 41),
ii. The zost of inventaries recognised as an zepansa includes INR 41.92 million as at December 31, 2724 [Maich 31, 2024: INR 1,71 millicn) in respect of write downs of invertaries to net realisabla
value.
Investments
Asat Asat
Particulars
articular December 31, 2024 March 31, 2024
Current

Quoted investments (measured at FVTPL)

Investment in liquid mutual funds - 100 00
Total - 100.00
Aggregate carrying value of quoted investments " 10000
Aggiegate market value of guotad investments & 100.00
Trade receivahles

As at Asat

icul
Particulars December 31, 2024

March 31, 2024

Trade receivables from contract with tomers 1,474.17
Trade receivables from contract with customers — unbilled - -
1,474.17 1,763.91
Lzzs: Expected cradit loss allowance (2.42) (2.48)
Total 1,470.75 1,767.45
. Break-up of related and other than related trade receivahles

Particulars As at Asat

e December 31, 2024 March 31, 2024

Trade receivablas from contract with customers — ather than related parties

Trade receivables fram contract with eustomers — related parties [Refer note 38)

1,757.45

Total 1,470.75

1,767.45




Saatvik Green Energy Limited
[Formerly known as Saatvik Green Energy Private Limited)
CIN: U40106HR2015PLCO75578
Notes forming part of the Special Purpose Interim Consolidated Financial Statements for the period ended December 31, 2024

(All amounts are in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

b. Break-up of security details

I

a

Particulars

Trade raceivables sonsiderad good — secured®
Trade receivables considered 3004 — unsecured
Trade rec=i

zbies - credit impaired

Lezz: Expected cradit loss allowance
Total

Notes:

i. In general, trade receivables are non-interest bearing and the average credit pericd js betwesn 30 to 45 days except some 5P

ii. Trade receivables have been pladged against borrowing (Refer note 41).

iil. No trade or other receivables are due fram directorz or other offi

campanies resp

ectively in which any director is a par

iv. *Trade recivables are secured againt Lattar of Credit racaived from customers,

. Movement in the expected credit loss allowance

Asat Asat
December 31, 2024 March 31, 2024

24.19 138.16

1,44558 1,579.29

3.42 2.486

1,474.17 1,768.91
(3.42) (2.48)

1,470.75 1,767.45

ecific cazes where the Group has charged interest,

ez of the Group either severally or jointly with any other persan, nor any trade or other receivable are due from firms or private
r, a dirsctor or a member.

Particulars Asat Aoat
December 31, 2024 March 31, 2024
Balance at beginning of the period / year 2.46 2.06
Expected credit losz allowance on trade receivables 098 034
esz: Utilised from prosision of doubtful debts - (0.44)
Balance at beginning of the period / year 3.42 2.45
. Trade receivables ageing schedule
Outstanding for following periads fram due date of payment
Particulars Not due Less than 6 months — Total
z . M
6 Months Lysat 1-2 years 2-3 years ore than 3 years
As at December 31, 2024
a. Undisputed trade receivables
- Considered good 52 582.92 152.14 107.61 - - 1,470.75
- which have significant incressa in credit risk ) : B ) ) i )
- Credit impaired - - - 105 2.37 - 3.42
b. Disputed trade receivables
= Considerad good - - - - - = -
- which have significant Increase in credit risk i ) : ) ) : )
- Cradit impaired - - - - - = -
Total (a+b) 62808 582,92 152.14 108.66 237 - 1,474.17
Lezs: Bupectad cradit losz allowance . " - (1.05) (2.37) R (2.42)
Total 628.08 582.92 152.14 107.61 - - 1,470.75
As at March 31, 2024
a. Undisputed trade receivables
- Considered good 98.77 1,455 82 173.35 - - - 1,767.45
- which have significant increaze in cradit risk . ) ) ) B ) )
- Cradit impaired - - - 0.40 2.06 - 2.46
b. Disputed trade receivables
- Considered good - & A = & - .
- which have significant increszs in credit risk ) h ) ) ) . )
- Cradit impaired - - - - - = i
Total {a+b) 96.77 1,496.82 173.86 0.40 2.06 - 1,769.91
pacted credit lozz 2llowance - - - (0.40) (2.06) - (2.45)
Total 96.77 1,496.82 173 86 - - = 1,767.45




Saatvik Green Energy Limited

(Formerly known as Saatvik Gre=n Energy Private Limitad)

CIN: U40106HR2015PLCO75578

Notes forming part of the Special Purpose Interim Consolidated Financiai Statements for the period ended December 31, 2024
(All ampunts are in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)
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Cash and cash equivalents

Particulars

As at
December 31, 2024

As at
March 31, 2024

Balance with banks
-in current accounts
-in EEFC accounts

Deposits with original maturity of less than 3 manths {Refer nate i below)
Cash on hand

Chenue on hand

Total

Note:
i. There are no repatriation restrictions with regard to cash and cash equivalents as the end of reporting peried and prior year.
ii. Bank deposits of the Group with original maturity of less than three e
iil. For the purpose of the Consolidated Statement of Cash flows, above

sidered as cash and cash equivalents.

Bank balances {other than cash and cash equivalents)

553 22,08
18.38 003
- 10070
0.66 0.51
097 s
25.54 123.32

s are under lien az sacurity against Letter of Cradit, bank guarantess and borrowings (Refer notz 41).
¥ 3g

X As at As at
Particulars
December 31, 2024 March 31, 2024
Deposits with original maturity of more than 3 morths but less than 12 manths (Refer note below) - 50.20
Total = 50.20
Barik depesits of the Group with original maturity of mare than 3 manths but less than 12 manths lien as security against Lattar of Credit, bank guarantees and borrowings (Refer note 41).
Loans [Measured at amortised cost)
Asat As at
Particulars
o December 31, 2024 March 31, 2024
Current
Unsecured, considered good unless stated otherwise
Loans to relatad parties {Refer note 38) 100.28 16.73
Loans to others 1.93 1.95
Total 102.97 18.72

The Group has provided loan to the related party at rate of interest ranges from 7% to 5% p.a. for the peried ended Decembar 31, 2024 and year ended March 31, 2024, The amount of loan is

repayable on the demand.

Details of loans and advances in the nature of loans granted to promaoters, directors, key managerial personnel and other related parties:

Type of borrower

Amount outstanding

(26)

Loans repayable on demand (measured at amartised cost)

As at December 31, 2024
Fromoter

KiiPs

Other related parties
Total

As at March 31, 2024
Promotar

KMPs

Other related parties
Total

0
0.
100.00%¢

100.00%

16.73

16.73




Saatvik Green Energy Limited
(Formerly known as Saatvik Green Energy Private Limited)
CIN: U40106HR2015PLCO75578

Notes forming part of the Special Purpose Interim Consolidated Financial Statements for the period ended December 31, 2024

(All amounts are in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)
13 Other financial 2ssets

& As at As at
Particulars
December 31, 2024 March 31, 2024
a. Non-current
Security deposits (measurad at amartisad cost) 42.99 3415
Fixed deposits with banks 1084 9.66
Interast accrued on fised deposits 0.27 0.27
Total (a) 54.10 44.09
b. Current
Security deposits (measured at amartised cost) 1297 0.53
Contract assets 5189 65.70
Fixed deposits with banks 276.54 88,75
Interest accrued but not due on fixed deposits 10.09 218
Derivatives 2::=ls (measurad at FVTPL) 402
Interest accrued on loans and advances {Refer note 38} 836 396
Gthers 0.50 1.07
Total (b) 363.77 163.19
Total (a+b) 417.87 207.28

Notes:

i, Fixed deposits lien as s2curity against Letter of Credit, bank guaranteas and barrowings (Refer notz 41).

ii The Graup entered ints forsign eschange forward zontracts with the intantion of reducing the forsign eschange risk of ECB borrowings, forecastad sales and purchases. These contracts are not

designatzd in hedge relationships and are measurad at fair value thre
iii. The fair value of other financial 2::0ts are carried at amartizad cout, FVTPL or FVTOCI (Refer note 42).,

14 Other assets

Particulars

As at
December 31, 2024

As at
March 31, 2024

a. Non-current

Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated
Capital advances

Prepaid expenses

Total

b. Current

Unsecured, considered good uniess otherwise stated
Advances other than capital advances

Other advances:

- Advance to vendors including relsted parties (Refer note 33)

- Advance to employees

- Advance given for purchaze of mutual funds
Advance billing by vendor

Prepaid Expenses

Balances with government authaorilies®

Total
Total (a+b)

*includes the amount of paid under piotest (Refer note 20},

Chartered

Accountants

261.82 164.45
10.28 12.26
272.10 176.71
42831 32473
3.23 137
= 150.00
1387
112.05 1596
08 63 15623
1,466.09 648.29
1,738.19 825.00




Saatvik Graan Energy Limited
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CIN:

La010AHR2015PLCO 557

Notes furming part of the Special Purposs Interim Comalidated Financial Statements for the period snded December 31, 2024
(Al atvounts are in INR millions, unless atherwise stated)
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o

Equity share capital

Authovised share capital

Particulars Number of Shares Amaunt
As at April 01, 2023 (Equity shares of INR 10 Each) 4n a0 000 4000
IncressasiDecrease) during the year - -
As at March 31, 2024 (Equity shares of INR 10 Each) 40,00,000 40.00
Incicaze during the period {refer nolz i) T3 00 000 716 a0
7.50,00 000 « 750.00
Share after stock split in ratio of 5:1 (Equity shares of INR 2 Each) (refer note iv) 37,50 00 000 75000
As at December 31, 2024 (Fquity shares of INR 2 Each) 37,5000 000 750.00
Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding and the amoiint of issued, subseribed and fully paid up share capital at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period.
Particulars Number of Shares Amount
As at Aprii 01, 2023 {Equity shares of INR 10 Each) 33.40,000 33.80
Incraasef{Dec-eaze) during the vear = -
As at March 31, 2024 [Equity shares of INR 10 Each) 33 30,000 33.80
Add: Incieszz on sccount of right issue {refer nate ii) 3,54,500 355
Add: Bonus shares fszusd during the period in ratio of 5:1 {refer nate i 1 28 74 500 186,75
2,24,09.400 22410
Share after stock split in ratio of 5:1 {Equily shares of INR 2 Each] {refar nats iv) 11,2047 000 22410
As at Decemiber 31, 2024 (Equity shares of INR 2 Each) 11 2047 000 22410

Naotes:

I. The Board of Girectoz of the Parent Company and shareholders of the Parant Tompany have approved the incresss of suthoried share capital of the Parent Company fom INR 40 million (Number of shares: 4 000 600 face valus of INR
10 per share] to INR 750 millions (Numbsr of shares 75 e Tace value of IN 10 per shar=),

. appioved the allotment of 3,540,300 aquity shares on a rights bas, each carrying 3 face value of INR 10/~

il. Buring the pericd snded Decembar 31, 3024, the Bosrd of Directors of the Parent Company at its mesting hald an Octoher 19, 2
. tathe aligible shar=h 8

iii. The Parent Company ivued 1,96, 74 300 fully paid-up equity shares of INR 10 2ach 21 anus shaias, in the ratio of 5:1, to the aligible sharehatdars, The b
Dctaber 23, 2024, and subsegquently by 2 ion pazzed by the shareholders on the same date. Pursuani 1o this banus iasce, the zarnings per share for prev
"Earnings per Share,"

Iv. On Dctober 24, 2024, the sharsholders of the Parent Company approved 3 stock split, reducing the face value of the 2quily shares fram INR 10 per shiare to INR 2 per share, with the authorised and paid-up share capital of the Parent

= duly approved by the Soard of Dicectars at their mesting held on
s have been retrospectively adiusted in compliance with Ind A5 33,

purio

Company remaining unchanged.

. Terms and rightz attached to aquity shares

4 2. 10 per share), Each hoidar of equity shares is entifled 1o one vore per share,

= of equity shares having par value of Pz 2 per share [ 2 at March 31,

The Parent Campany haz anly one <

wn to the number of aquily

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of 2quity shares will be eniitiad to receive remaining amets of the company, aftar distibution of pref tial amounts. The distribution will be in g
sharzs held by the shareholders,

Every holder of equity shares piesent at a merting in person or by provy Is entitled 1o one wote, and upon 2 poll 2sch shars it entitled 1o one vote




Szatvik Green Energy Limiled
(Farmerly known az Ssatwik Green Cneegy Private Limited)
CIN: V40 106HR20L5PLCGFS5TS

Notes farming part of the Special Purpose interim Consolidated Finandial Statements for the period ended December 31, 2024

(All amounts are in INR millians, untess stherwise stated)

d. Details of shareholders holding more than 574 shares in the Company

Name of Sharsholders

Number of Shares

% Holding

As at Dezsenber 31, 2024

Sh. Parmd Kumar 5/0 Sh. Madan Lal
Smi; Sunila Gerg W/o 3h, Farmod Kumar
Sh. Neslesh Garg 2,'c Sh, Parmad Kumar
Sh. Manik Garg /0 5h. Parmod Kumar
Prashiant Mathur

3PG Trust

Total

As at Mainch 31, 2024

Parmod Kumar 5/¢ 3h. Madan Lal
Sunila Saig "
Neelesh Garg 5/u 5h. Farmad Kumar
Manik Garg 3/c Sh. Parmod Kumar

1,55 33 500
1,69 40,540
1,11,54 70
4,86 71,240

11.10.32. 570

11 22 500

Farmod Kumar (HUF) 10,37,500
Total 33 30 000 100.00%

e. Details of shar=holding of promatsrs at the beginning and at the and of the reporting period:

No of sk t th o of th *
oo aare N Change otherthan  Change due to Change due to Nootitmit the (%] of total (56} Change
Pramoter Name beginning of the P Ef end of the period/ during the period/
. bonus/split Bonus Spiit MNumber of shares
perigd/ year year year®

As at Decsmber 31, 2024 { refar not= f)
5PG Trust - 16,22 81,1190 4,26 71,340 100 00%
Sh. Neslzsh Garg 3/o 5h. Farmod Kumar 81, 26.35.600 1,27, 1,5%.33 600 1803%
Sh. Manik Saig 3/ Sh. Pajmod ¥umar 72 2823490 1,35.52,752 1,69 40,940 15.24%
Manaviks Garg - 33 50 1,68 00 211700 10 14 600 100 00%
Total g 40 NO0 18 11 335 1,3753 380 5.60.47.504 875 59 380 73.68%
As at March 31, 2024 {refer note f)
Sh. Parmad Xumai 5/0 h. Madan Lal 11 27 5¢ - - 11.22:500 -
Smt. Sunila Garg /o Sh. Parmod Kumar 280 - - 2 &n oo "
Sh. Newlesh Sarg /o Sh, Parmod Kumar 450000 o & 4,50 000 -
Sh. Manik Garg 2,c Sh. Pavmad Kumar 420 o = 5 . 4,530,000 .
Sh. Parmud Kumar [HUF) 16,37.504 - - - 1037300 -
Total 33 86,000 - - 33 20,000 100 00% =
* Mavamant duiing the pedod for caleulation of percentagz change in sharsholding dess aat includes bon it. Impact of baaus/split Tor calevlation of percentage chanze during the period/ year have been considered e/

f. In accordance with the resalution pasied at the Sowcd meeting held on Octaber 29 . the company identified lwo new promaters, 37C Trust and Mrs. Manavika Garg. Further. Thiee 2¥isting promoters, Parmod Kumar, Sunila Garg and

Parmod Kumar (HUF) weia removed fram the promaoter gronp w.e.f. O

olbar 29; 20,

hancs, dis

tosure az promaoter shareholding as at Cecambier 31, 2024 not made.

& Aggregate number of Shares allotted as fully paid by way of bonus shares (during 5 years immediataly preceeding Dacember 31, 2024);

Particulars

Aggregate number of
shares fsaued in 5 years

Decamber 31, 2024

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Equity shares allotted as fully paid bonus shares by capitalizatian of|

5 =% Premium dccount

Sec
Equity shares allotied 3 fully paid bonus shares by capitalisation of]

ts.

accumutaled pr

1,96,74,500

1.8€ 74,500
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16 Other aquity

iii.

<

Particulars

Az at
Dscember 31, 2024

Asat
March 31, 2024

Retained zainings 2.215.22 1,173.13
Fureign currency wranslation ressrie (0 14)
Capital reserve {006}
Share Baszd Fayment Reserve
Total 2,223.27 1,172.93
Reconciliation of retained samings:

Asat As at

Particulars

December 31, 2024

March 31, 2024

Batance at the beginning of the periad/vear

Profit for the period/year

Bonus sharzs swed during the period in ratio of 5:1
Transfer of NClan sale of subsidiarias

Prafit Sale on Subsidiaries (Refer note 43)

Balance at the and of the periad/year

. Reconciliztion of Foreign currency transiation reserve :

1,173.13

Particulars

Asat
December 31, 2024

As at
March 31, 2024

Balaice at the beginning of the perivd/ year
sme for the vzar
Balance at the end of the period/year

Cther comprehensive in

Reconclliation of Capital reserve :

(0.14) -
1063} 014)
(0.77) (0 14)

Particulars

Azat
Dacarmbar 31, 2024

Asat
March 31, 2024

Balarwe at the beginning of the period/ year
Qther compretensive income for the year
Batance at the end of the periad/year

Rec ation of Share based payment resscve:

{0 08}

(0.08)

(0 06)

{0.06)

Particulars

Asat
December 31 2024

Asat
March 31, 2024

Balance at the beginning of the period/ year
Compensation aptions granted during the period {refer nata 37)
Balance at the end of the period/ year

Nature and purpese of reserves and surplus:

2. Retained sarmings

Retained sarningz are the profits/{losses) that the Group haz zarned/fincuied till dats, les

T 3ny Wansfers 15 3

definad benefit plans, net of tzeet that will not be reclaisified to Starement of Profit and Lass

b. Foreign currency transtation resarve (FCTR)

reral retecee, dividends or other dist

utions gaid

828

8.33

shareholders, Retained 2armings indude re-messuement los

The exchange differenies arising from the translation of financial sistements of foreign operations with functional currency ather than INR is presenied within squity in the FCTR.

c. Capital reserve
The #seesz of b

k value of net 220

d. Share based payment reserve:
Share Bazad Payment Reserveis used Lo o

vite the grant date fair value of opii

tovees under Employee stock

t3 and reserves acquired sver consideration paid in a Business cambination undér comman control transaction is rec ognized 35 capital reserve. This reserve is not available for distribution as dividend,



Saatvik Green Energy Limited
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CIN: U40106HR2015PLCDTSS78

Notes farming part of the Special Purpose Interim Consolidated Financial Statements for the period ended December 31, 2024

(All amounts are in INR millions, uniess otherwise stated)

17 Borrowings

Particulars Asat As at
December 31, 2024 March 31, 2024
At amortised cost
a. Non-current
Secured
i. Term laans from banks 1,313.52 64539
Unsecured
I External comimeicial borrowings 12811 168 60
Total 1,441.83 816.99
Less: Current maturity of long term borrowings {240.16) (145.88)
Total (3) 1,201.47 671.11
b. Current
Secured
I. Working Capital loans repayable on demand from bank
a. Cash credit facility &0ns 85 1,050 78
b. Buyer credit facility 29383
¢, Waorking capital demand loan 730.73
Unsecurad
i. Loans from related parties (Refer nate 38)
a, Directars 0.06 24.59
b. Othar related partias - 85 58
Total 1,931.47 1,817.21
Add: Current maturity of jong term barrowings 240.16 145.23
Total (b) 2,17163 1,963.09
Total (a+b) 3,373.10 2,624.20

a. Details of borrowings as at December 31, 2024

No. of
Particuiars et Installments lt?an Coupon/ Interest rate Carrying amount
repayment 5 maturity date
outstanding
i. Term loans from bank
- HDFC Bank Limited, Term Loan IV Monthly installment 26 07-Feb-27 22.56
- HOFC Bank Limited, Tarm Laan V Maonthly installmant 73 07-Cec-30 97.00
- HDFC Bank Limited, Term Loan VI Manthly Instaliment 25 05-Feb-27 176
- HDFC Bank Limitad, Autn Lean VI Manthly Installment 25 05-lan-27 138
- HDFC Bank Limited, Auts L=an VIl Manthly Installment 57 05-Sep-29 1.94
- The Federal Bank Limited, Term Loan | Quartarly Instalimen’ 23 23-lul-31 20470
- HDFC Bank Limited, Working Capital Term Loan | Monthly Installment 85 07-Cct-31 3M T-Bill + 2 a0 283.68
- &¥IS Bank Limited, Term Loan Quarterly installmen 25 31-Jan-33 Repa + 2.5 201.35
= HUFC Barnk Limited, Working Capital Term Laan Il Manthly installment 96 07-Nov-32 3MT-Bill+2 409.25
ii. Extarnal commercial borrowings Semi-annually 3 15-Jul-25 8.10% 12811
iii. Total (i +ii) 1,441.63
iv. Less: Current maturities of long-term borrowings (240.15)
v. Total (iii + iv) 1,201.47
vi. Working Capital loans from bank
- HDFC Bank Limited, Cash Credit | On Demand NA NA 5775
- Federal Bank Limited, Cash Credit [1] On Demand NA NA 6029
- 257z Bank Limitad, Cash Credit IV On Demand NA NA 1337
- Katak Mahindra Bank Limited, Cash Cradit vV On Demand NA NA 51.41
- HOFC Bank Limited, Buyer Credit| On Demand NA NA 75.78
- Axiz Bank Limited, Warking Capital Cemand Loan | On Cemand NA NA 230.00
- Federal Bank Limitad, Waorking Capital Demand Lean |l On Demand NA NA 300.00
- HDFC Bank Limited, Working Capital Cemand Lozn 1l On Demand NA NA 224
- Kotak Mahindia Bank Limited, Working Capital Demand Lazn Il On Demand NA NA 9239
~The Faderal Bank Limited, Term Lozan | On Demand NA NA 10531
- HOFC Bank Limited, Working Capital Term Loan | On Demand NA NA
< AXIS Bank Limitad, Cash Credit Facility On Demand NA NA
- Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited, Cash Credit Facility On Demand NA NA
- KotakMahindra Bank Limited, Working Capital Demand Losn On Demand NA NA
- FBLC Buyars Credit Il On Cemand NA NA
- Current maturity of long term borrowings - - - -
vii. Total 2,171.57
viil. Others
- Lezn from refated parties On Demand NA NA 7ENto 0.06
ix. Total 0.06
Total (v + vii + ix) 2,372.10

Chartered

Accountants




Saatvik Green Energy Limited
{Farmerly known as Saatvik Green Energy Private Limited)
CIN: U40106HR2015PLCO7S578

Notes forming part of the Special Purpose interim Consolidatad Financial Statements for the period ended December 31, 2024

[All amounts are in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

b. Details of borrowings as at March 31, 2024

No. of
. Terms of Loan .
Particulars Installments 3 Coupon/ Interest rate Carrying amount
repayment 5 maturity date
outstanding
i. Term loans from bank
- HDFC Bank Limiled, Term Laan | Meonthly lnstallment 2 332
- HDFC Bank Limited, Term Loan Il Monthly installmant 9 15.65
- HDFC Bank Limited, Term Loan [l ly Installment 35 29.52
- HDFC Bank Limited, Term Loan IV Maonthly instaliment 82 o 105.90
- HDFC Bank Limited, Term Loan V L ly installment 35 5-Feb-2027 229
- HOFC Bank Limitad, Aute Laan VI Manthly Instaliment 34 5-]an-3037 677 1.6
- The Fed=ral Bank Limited, Term Loan VI Quartarly installmen: 24 23-Jul-31 Repo + 2,408 246.02
- HDFC Bank Limited, Working Capital Term Loan VIl Menthly fnstallment 88 07-Naow-31 LIBOR + 2.37% 24400
ii. External commercial borrowings Semi-annually 3 15-Jul-25 168 60
1ii. Total (i + i) 816.99
iv. Less: Current maturities of long-term borrowings (145 88)
v. Total {iii +iv) 671.11
vi. Warking Capital loans from bank
- HDFC Bank Limited, Cash Credit| On Demand NA NA 9.31% 46023
- Federal Bank Limited, Cash Cradit Il On Demand NA NA 437.78
- Axis Bank Limited, Cash Cradit lll On Demand NA NA 9275
o, Buyer Credit IV On Demand NA NA SOFR+1.65% 33230
- Aviz Bank Limited, Working Capital Demand Loan V On Demand NA NA 275%-3.90% 32000
- Current malturity of long term borrowings - - - - 145.88
vil. Total 1,848.94
viil. Others
- Loan from related parties On Demand NA NA 7.75% 10 9.00% 114.15
ix. Total 114.15
Total (v + vii +ix) 2,634.20

. Details of debt covenants

n

The Group's bank leans are subject te various financial covenants, including limitations on indebtediess, debi-squity ratio, net borsowing: £ ZBITDA ratio, and dabit servica cavarage ratin, All of these covenants
have been cansistently mat, ensuring the Group's financial stability and compliance with its loan agresments,

d. Break-up of aggregate secured and unsecured borrowings

Particulars Asat Azgt
December 31, 2024 March 31, 2024
Aggregate secured barrowings 3,244.93 2,351.45
Aggregate unsecurad borrowings 128.17 28275
3,373.10 2,624.20

. The term loans and working capital loans are setured by the Group's current, non-current assets, immovabla proparties and investments held by the director. For a datailed description of the security provided

Refer note 41,

-

Reconciliation of borrowings whosz cash flow movements are disclosed as part of financing activities in the Statement of Cash Flows:

Barticulars Ouening balarice Cash.f]uws during the pe::iod Non Cash flows Closing halance
Additions Deletion Others

As at December 31, 2024

Barrowings 263430 2,075.07 (1,337.17) - 3,373.10
Total liabilities from financing activities 2,624.20 2,076.07 (1,337.17) - 3,373.10
As at Decamber 31, 2023

Barrawings 1,444.92 364.51 [4234.25) 162 1,236 70
Total liabilities from financing activities 1,444.92 354.51 (484.85) 1.62 1,326.20




Saatvik Green Energy Limited

(Farmerly known as Soatvik Green Energy Private Limited)

CIN: U40106HR2015PLCO7S578

Notes forming part of the Spacial Purpose Interim Consolidated Financial Statements for the period ended Decamber 31, 2024
(All amounts are in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

18 Trade payables

Particulars Asat As at
December 31, 2024 March 31, 2024
Total outstanding dues of micrs enterprisas and small enterprizs 203.52 164.93
Total outstanding dues of craditors sther than micrs enterprizes and small enterprizes 2,321.46 1,678.22
Total 2,524.98 1,842.15
a. Trade payables ageing schedule:
Outstanding for following periods fram due date of payment
Particulars
Unbilled Not due Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years Mare than 3 years Total
As at December 31, 2024
a. Undisputed trade payables
Total outstanding dues of micrs anterprises and small - 7113 127.44 495 - - 203.52
Total cufslauding.dues of cred ather than micro enterprises 1.258.63 a5 Gaiis _ s ; 232146
and small enterprizes
b. Disputed trade payables
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprizes and small - - - - - -
Total outstanding dues of cred ther than micrg enterprives - - - - - ‘ -
and small enterprizes
Tatal (a+h) 1.255.63 45253 800.32 6.52 9.98 - 2,524.98
As at March 31, 2024
a. Undisputed trade payables
Tolal outstanding dues of micrs entarprises snd small =4 5632 108 61 - - - 164.93
Total cutstanding dues of cred! ather than micrs enterpiizes B3136 11.28 77182 348 - - 1,678.22
and small enterprises
b. Disputed trade payahles
Total outstanding dues of micss anterprizes and small - - - - - - -
Total outctsnding dues of cradors ather than micro enterprisas - - - - - - -
and small enterprizes
Tatal {a+b) £291.86 57.60 830.23 3.46 = = 1,843.15
i. Trade payables are non-interest baaring and are normally zettled on 60 day terms.
ii. The Group has provided Letters of Cradit to varlous vendors (Refer note 39),
19 Other financial liabilities
. Asat Asat
Particulars
Decsmber 31, 2024 March 31, 2024
Current
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 12.25 8.56
Employee payablas 4259 23.15
Capital creditars 155.24 87.10
Derivativas liahilities (messurad at FVTPL) (Refer note 40) - 182
Gthers 0.19 047
Total 216.47 131.30

i. The Group entered into foreign exchange forward cantr
hedga refationships and are messured at fair value through profit or loes

. Reconciliation of other financial liahilities whosa cash flow mavements are disclosed as part of financing activities in the Statement of Cash Flows:

5 with the intention of reducing the fareign ewchanga risk of ECB borrowings, farecasted salas and purchases, These contracts are not designated in

Particulars Opening balarice Cash flows during the period Non Cash flows Closing balance
Additions Deletion Others

As at December 31, 2024

Interest acerued but not due on borrowings 856 - {247.39) 25633 18.25
Total liabiiitias from financing activities 8.66 - (247.39) 256.98 18.25
As at December 31, 2023

Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 868 - (103.11) 10780 1335
Total liabilities from financing activities 8.66 - (103.11) 107.80 13.35




Saatvik Grean Energy Limited
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20 Provisions

As at As at

Parti
articulars December 31, 2024 March 31, 2024

a. Non-current

Frovision for gratuity [Refer nate 36) 17.82 £.90
Provision for warranty and replecement sspensas (Refar below note i) 4138 27.34
Total (a) 60.90 34.24
b. Current

Pravision for gratuity [Refer note 38) 3.22 1.35
Provision for compensatad abrences (Refer below nota v) 1540 416
Provision for warranty and replacement cost (Refer below note fand if) 54.20 54.20
Pravision for litigation and other matters (Rafer below notz il and iv) 6275 62.75
Tatal (b) 135.57 122.46
Total (a+b) 196.47 156.70

Movement of provision for warranty and replacament

expensas:
As at As at

Particulars

Decamber 31, 2024 March 31, 2024
Opening balance 81.54 16.44
Provision created during the period / year (Refer note i below) 15.64 6503
Provision utilised / reversed during the pediod / year = (0.93)
Closing balance* 97.18 81.54
* Prowison for warranties iz sslimated in zccordance with the Sroup’s accounting policy and is sapectad to be settlad as and when claims are recsived.

sactively address patential warranty claims, the Group has established a warranty provision
amer satisfaction and ensures that it has sufficient financial re ces to fulfill its warranty

1. The Grougp offers a 25-year warranty on its solar ulas, covering both peformance and defscts. To p
of INR 97.18 million for the pericd ended December 31, 2024, This prowision reflects the Group's commitmant to 2u
obligations.

iil. Mavement for provision for litigation and ather matters:

. Asat As at
Particulars
December 31, 2024 March 31, 2024
Opening balance 62.75 -
Provision crested during the period / year (Refer balow note iv.) - 6275
Provision utilised [ reversed during the pariod / year - -
Ciosing balance 62.75 62.75

nt order for import of manufactiring goods for the financial Year 2019 20 and 2 21, wherein the
t of incorrect classification of custom duty rates on imported goods at the time of payment of custam duties.
a5 (March 31, 2024: INR 3.25 millions)

Iv. The Graup has filed an appeal with the loiit Cammissionerats of G5T and Custsrms against an 2
department has raisad an additional tax damand amounting to INR 59,50 million (appros.) on an
Cansaquentially, the Group has 2iz0 accountad for intersst on such demand amaunting to INR Nil milli

Further, the Group has depositad INR Nil millicns (March 31, 2324: INR 15 50 millions) (approv.) under protest for the purposz of filling the appeal before Commissionerate of GST and Customs {Refer note

13fh)}.

ditional right to dafer sattlemant for any of these obligations.

v, The entire amount of the prosision is presanted ac currant, since the Group doss not have 3n unco

21 Contract liabilities
Particulars As at As at
Decamber 31, 2024 March 31, 2024
Current
- Advance from custamers 1,285.19 23530

Total 1,285.19 235.90
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22 Current tax assets and liabilities {net)

Particulars Agat At
December 31, 2024 March 31, 2024

Current tax assets {net)

Advanca income tax

(Net of pravision for tax 2¢ at Decamber 31, 2024 : Nil {March 31, 2024 INR 1.22 mi - £02

Total - 8.02

Current tax liabilities (net)

Provision for income tax 13204 213.14

(Net of advance income tax and withholding taves ag at December 31, 2024, INR 195,57 million {March 31

Total 189.04 213.14

23 Other liabilities

Particulars As at As at
Decamber 31, 2024 March 31, 2024

a. Non-Current

Ceferred government grant 301.62 23391

Total (a) 301.62 239.91

b. Current

Defarred govarnment grant 2059 15.90

Statutory liabilities

-TDS payable 2022 16.42

- G5T payable 133.72 2055

- Frovident and other funds payable 3204 148

Total (b) 177.57 54.36

Total {a+b) 479.19 204.27




Saatvik Green Energy Limited
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24 Revenue from operations

Period ended

Period ended

Particulars
December 31, 2024 December 31, 2023
a. Sale of products (net)
- Manufacturad goods* 7,311.07 4,850 47
= Traded goods 4,428.47 8603
- Energy Sales na7 -
b. Sale of services
- Engineering, Procurament and Construction project €644.36 1,402 80
Total 12,394.57 6,350.30
* Sale of manufactured goods includes zale of solar pheotovaltale modules,
a. Reconciliation of revenue recognised with the contract price is as follows:
. Period ended Period ended
Particulars
December 31, 2024 December 31, 2023
Contract price 12,394.57 6.350 20
Add/Lezs: Adjustment for:
- Discounts and rebates & -
- Refund liabiliry 2 s
Revenue recognised 12,394,57 6,350.30

o

. Disaggregation of revenue infarmation

The table below represents disaggragated revenues from contracts with custsmers which iz basad on timing of recognition of ravenue and by gsography of the Group. As per the managament,
the below disaggregation best depicts the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of how revenues and cash flows are affectad by industry, market and ather econamic fartors,

Particulars

Period ended
Decamber 31, 2024

Period ended
December 31, 2023

i. Revenue by geography
- Domestic market
- Overseas market

Total
ii. Timing of recognition of revenue

- Goods transferred at a point in time
- Services transferied over time

Total

Contract balances
- Receivables, which ars included in Trade receivabies'* (Refer note 9)
- Unearned revenue, which are included in 'Contract liabilitiss’ (Refer nate 21)

n

- Unbilled revenue, which are included in 'Gther current financial a3s2ts’ (Refer note 13)

Total

*Represents gross trade receivables without considering expactad credit lo: allowance.

1224558 £,250.18
147.99 91.12
12,394.57 6,350 30
11,750.21 6,350.30
£644.36 -
12,394.57 6,350.30
1,474.17 1,535.27
1,235.19 742.86
5169 1280
2,811.05 2,291.73
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25 Other income

Particulars

Period ended
Decamber 31, 2024

Period ended
December 31, 2023

licome from government grant

Interast income from financial 2ssets measured at amortized 203t ¢

- Bank deposit
- Loan to related parties {Refer note 38)

Mark to market gain on derivative instrument [Nat)

Frofit on sale of mutual funds (net)
Gain on remessurament of lease term
Miscallaneous income

Total

26 Cost of materials and services consumed

230.64 7373

1118 1686

536 4.73
5.94 =
0.15 -

- 0.10

7.28 2.93

310.56 83.15

Period ended

Period ended

Particulars
: December 31, 2024 December 31, 2023
Raw miaterial at the beginning of the period 111689 846.27
Add : Purchases 8871.25 432319
Less 1 Raw material at the end of the perind (2,802.88) (378.27)
Total 7,185.46 4,791.19
27 Purchase of Stock-in-Trade

Period ended

Period ended

Barticulars December 31, 2024 December 31, 2023
Purchase of Stock-in-Trads 2,371.45 315.05
Tatal 2,371.45 315.05
28 Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade
Period ended Period ended

Particulars

Decamber 31, 2024 December 31, 2023
a. Inventories at the beginning of the period

- Finished goods 421.61 441.54
- Work-in-progress 38.81 27.45

61698 -
1,077.40 46900

b. Inventories at the end of the period

- Finished goods S3E.06 442.086
-in-progress o1y 34.82
443,90 44.44
1,431.13 521.32
Total (a-b) {353.73) (52.32)
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29 Empioyee benefits expanse

Period ended

Period ended

Particulars
December 31, 2024 December 31, 2023
Salaries, wages and bonus 27837 101.08
Contribution to provident and other funds {Refer nate 36) 10.42 402
Gratuity sxpense (Refer note 38) 7.12 2.92
Staff weifare axpenses 1832 5.26
Share-basad payment to employ=es (refer nate 37) 8.88 -
Total 323.11 113.29
30 Finance costs
Period ended Period ended
Particulars
e December 31, 2024 Decembher 31, 2023
Interest 2xpense on:
- Borrowings 182.53 8530
- Letter of credit discounting 44,78 19.28
- Lease liahilitias (Refer nate 6) 2037 6.11
- Income tax 2967 2.23
Total 277.35 113.50
31 Depreciation and amortisation expense
= Period ended Period ended
Particulars
December 31, 2024 December 31, 2023
Depreciation of Froperty, plant and equipment (Refer nots 3) 13452 48.82
Amartisation of intangible 2c:2ts {Refer note 4) 0.29 -
Depreciation on Right-of-use 3s:2ts {Refer note 6) 57.25 2401
Total 192.26 72.90
32 Other expensas

Period ended

Periad ended

i December 31, 2024 December 31, 2023
Power and fuel 128.82 3935
Rental charges 7.32 450

Repairs and maintenance: )
- Plant and equigment 3e.35 22.74
- Computer 1.64 1.55
- Building 5.3 0393
- Others .65 3.24
Legal and professianal expenses 15396 72.40
Business pramotion 8537 32.25
Marpowsr charges 23010 9132
Freight and forwarding charges 177.63 6896
Rates and fasas 25.24 68.23
Warranty and replacement expenzs 15.84 61.43
Brokerage and commision 344 11.32
Travelling and conveyance 2821 15.03
Insurance 42.43 17.07
Foraign avchangs lozz (net) 11538 8.50
Bank charges 20.55 201

Expenditure on corporste social responsibility 2.74 )

Payment to auditars 2.53 -
Mark to markat losses on derivative instrument - 1.44

ansals of 6.65 -

Hul debt & 0.595 -
Miscallanecus svparnses 64.71 4004
Total 1,181.41 568.38
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33 Income tax

b)

C

The major companent of income tax expense are ;

Income tax expense recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss

: Period ended
Particulars

Period ended

December 31, 2024 December 31, 2023

Current income tax

Current income tax for the period 38310 162.11
Adjustments in respect of current incame tax of earlier periods - (C.29)
Total current tax expense 36810 161.83
Deferred tax

Relating t2 arigination and reversal of temparary differznces {67.55) (12.75)
Total deferred tax expense (67.55) (12.75)
Tax expense 300.55 149 08

Income tax recognised in other comprehensive Income (OCI)

Deferred tax related to items recognised in OCI during the period

Period ended
December 31, 2024

Particulars

Period ended
December 31, 2023

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement of the net dafined benefit liability / 2008t (net) 1.55

Total 1.55

0.03

Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India's domestic income tax rate for 31 December 2024 and 31 December 2023:

Period endad

Periond ended

Particulars December 31, 2024 December 31, 2023
Profit before tax 1,527.82 511.486
Tax using the Group's domeslic tax rate [December 31, 2024: 25.1657, December 31, 2023: 25.158%) 384.52 12872
Tax effect of :

Non Deductible expenses - 20.61
Others (2.23) -
Deferred tax - =
Differenca in tax rate applicable to group companies (2264} -
Adjustrents recognisad in the pericd for current tax of prior pericds {0.238)
Tax expense at the effective income tax rate 19.57% [December 31, 2023: 29.14%) 299.00 149.05
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(d} Breakup of deferred tax assets recognised in the Balance shest

Particulars Asat Asat
December 31, 2024 March 31, 2024
Deferred tax assets
Unrealised profit on unsold inventary 77.19 -
Leaze liabilities 76.81 37.71
Pravision For warranty and replacement cost 24.30 20.52
Provision For litigation And other matters 15.79 15.79
Deferred government grant 6108 51.19
Others 15.93 12.61
Total deferred tax assets (A) 271.10 137.82
Deferred tax liahilities
Right-of-use 21:ets 72.85 ELEn]
Property, plant and equipment 5067 22.85
Others 033 0.13
Total deferred tax liabilities (B) 123.85 59.88
Net deferred tax assats/(liabilities) (A-B) 147.25 77.94

The Group offsets tax ssets and liabiiities only if it has a legally enforceable right to set-off current tax 2:5ats and current tax liabilities and the deferred tax 2ziats and
deferred tax liab

ies related to Income tares levied by the same tax authority,

(e) Breakup of deferred tax liabilities recognised in the Balance sheet

Asat As at

Particul
articulars December 31, 2024 March 31, 2024

Deferred tax assets

Seclrity deposit - 0.13
Interest accrued and due on borrowings - 002
Total deferred tax assets (A) - 0.15
Deferred tax liabilities

Right-of-use azsets - 0.32
Cthers = J
Total deferred tax liabilities (B) - 0.38
Net deferred tax 2ssets/(liabilities) (A-B) - {0.23)

The Group offsets tax assets and liabilities only if it has a legally enforcaable right to set off current tax assels and current tax liabilitias and the deferred tax 2zsets and
deferred tax liabilities is related to income tases levied by the same tax autharity,
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34 Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)

3

w

The disagzregation of changes to OCI by each type of rezerve in equity is shown below:

Period ended

Period ended

Particulars

December 31, 2024 December 31, 2023
Re-measurement gains/ (lossaz) on defined benefit plans (6.27) (0.13)
Foreign currency translation razerve (FCTR) (0 53) (0.14)
Income tax expense refating to the above 1.55 0.03
Total (5.35) (0.24)
Earnings per shares (EPS)*

Period ended

Period ended

Particulars

! December 31, 2024 December 31, 2023
Basic
Profit for basic EP3 being net profit atiributable to squity sharehce 1,227.27 362.38
Weighted average number of 2quity shares in calculating basic EFS (B)* 11,20,45,704 11.20,44 845
Basic earnings per equity share (A / B} (INR) 10495 3.23
Diluted
Frofit for diluted EPS being net profit atiributable to aquity shareholders (C) 1,227.27 352.38
Weighted average number of equity sharss in caleulating diluted EFS {D)* 11,26.95,554 11,20,46 845
Diluted 2armings per equity share (C /(D) (INR) 1095 3.23

*Basic EFS and diluted EPS of perind ended Cacember 31, 2023 presentad after taking into account the adjustment of Bonus istus, Bonus element in Right issue and Sub-

division of shares (Refer note 15),
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36 Employee benefits

A. Defined contribution plans
The Group makes contribution to Provident Fund, Employee State Insurance Fund and Labour Welfare Fund which are defined contribution plan, for
qualifying employees. Under these schemes, the Group is required to contribute a specified parcentage of the payroll costs to fund the benefits. The Group's
contribution to the Employee Provident Fund and Employse State Insurance Fund is deposited with the Provident Fund Commissioner. The amount of
contribution was recognisad as expenses in the Statement of Profit and Loss are:

Contribution to Defined Contribution Plans, recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss, for the period is as under:
Period ended Period ended

iculars
Particu December 31,2024 December 31, 2023
Employer's contribution to Provident Fund 9,99 3.81
Employer's contribution to Employees State Insurance Fund 0.24 0.22
Employer's contribution to Labour Welfare Fund 0.19 -
Total contribution to defined contribution plans 10.42 4.03

B. Compensated absences - other long term employee benefit plan

The employees of the Group are entitled to compensated absences which are both accumulating and non-accumulaling in nature. The employees can carry
forward up to the specified portion of the unutiised accumulated compensated absences and utilise it in future periods or receive cash at retirement or
termination of employment. The expectad cost of accumulating compensated absences is determined by actuarial valuation {using the projected unit credit
methad) basad on the additional amount expectad to be paid as a result of the unutilised entitlement that has accumulated at the balance sheet date.
Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

C. Defined benefit plans
Gratuity
The gratuity plan is governed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, The plan provides for lump sum payment to vested employees at retirement, death while
in employment or on termination of employment, of an amount equivalent to 15 days basic salary payable for each completed year of service or part thereof
in excess of 6 months with no ceiling limit on the amount. Vesting occurs upon completion of 1 year of service.
The present value of the defined benefit obligation and the related current service cost is measured using the projected unit credit methad with actuarial

valuations being carried out at each reporting date.

The following tables summarise the components of net benefit expense recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss:

Gratuity - defined benefit plan

Particular Asat As at
e December 31, 2024 March 31, 2024
Presentvalue of un-funded defined benefit abligation 21.14 8.25
Total 21.14 8.25
Break-up of present value of un-funded defined benefit obligation
As at As at

Particulars

December 31, 2024

March 31, 2024

Non-current portion 17.92 6.90
Current portion 3.22 1.35
Total 21.14 8.25

Chariered

Accountants
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i.

The movement in the present value of the defined benefit obligation is as follows:

Reconciliation of presant value of defined banefit obligation for Gratuity

Particulars

As at
December 31, 2024

As at
March 31, 2024

Liability at the beginning of the period

Acquisition adjustment

Current service cost

Past service cost

Interest cost

Benefits paid

Re-measurement (or Actuarial) (gain) / lcss arising from:

- changes in financial 2ssumption

- changes in experience adjustment (i.e. Actual experience vs assumplions)

Liability at the end of the period

ii. The amount recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss and Other Comprehensive Income:

8.25 5.60
- 0.30
667 308
0.45 0.40
(0.50) (1.05)
0.22 (0.01)
6.05 (0.07)
21.14 8.25

Particulars

Period ended
December 31, 2024

Period ended
December 31, 2023

a. Statement of profit and loss
Current service cost

Interest cost/ (Income)
Acquisition adjustment

Total (a)
b. Other comprehensive income
Actuarial (loss)/ gain on defined benefit obligation:
changes in financial assumption
changes in experience adjustment (i.e. Actual experience vs assumplions)

Total (b)

Total (a+b)

667 2.43
0.45 050
7.12 2.93
(0.22) (0.10)
(6.05) (0.04)
(6.27) (0.14)
0.85 2.79

The latest actuarial valuations for the present value of the defined benefit liability was carried out at December 31, 2024. The prasent value of the defined
benefit liahility, and the related current service cost and past service cost, was measured using the projected unit eredit method.

The principal assumption used for the purpose of actuarial valuation is as follows:

Particulars

As at
December 31, 2024

As at
March 31, 2024

Discount rate

Expected rate of salary increase
Retirement age

Altrition / Withdrawal rate
Mortality table

The Group regularly sssess

100% of IALM {2012 -

14)

5 these assumptions with the projectad long-term plans and prevalent industry standards.

7.18%
10.00%
58
17
100% of IALM (2012 -
14)
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iv. Sensitivity analysis
Significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of the defined benefit obligation are discount rats, expected salary increase and mortality. The

sensitivity analysis below have been determined basad on ressonably possible changes of the assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period, while
holding all other assumptions constant. The results of sensitivity analysis is given below:

Particulars Increase Decrease

Asat December 31,2024
Impact of change in discount rate by 0.50% (0.56) 0.56
Impact of change in salary by 0.50% ; 0.54 (0.54)

As at March 31, 2024
Impact of change in discount rate by 0.50% (0.23) 0.23
Impact of change in salary by 0.50% 0.21 (0.21)

v. The plan typically exposes the Group to actuarial risks such as: interest rate, longetivity risk and salary risk.
Interest rate risk
A decreasein the bond interest rate will increase the plan liability,

Longetivity risk
The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculatad by reference to the best estimate of the mortality of plan participants both during and after
their employment. Anincrease in the fife expectancy of the plan participants will increase the plan'’s liahifity.

Salary risk
The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the future salaries of plan participants. An increase in the salary of the plan

participants will increase the plan’s liability.
P Y

vi. The table below summarises the maturity profile and duration of the defined benefit obligation:

Particulars Asat At
December 31, 2024 March 31, 2024

0to1years 3.22 0.34
1to 2 years 311 0.61
2to 3years 258 0.77
3 to 4 years 210 0.73
4to 5 years 1.78 0.67
5to 6 years 1.44 0.58
6 years onwards 6.91 4.54

Total expected payments 21.14 8.25
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37 Employee Stock Option Scheme

The Group provides share-basad payment scheme te its employees. During the period ended Decembier 31,2024, an employee stack aption scheme {Scheme) was in existence. The

relevant details of the scheme and the grant are as below:

On October 29, 2024, the board of directors approved the Saatvik Green Energy Limited Employees Stock Option Scheme-2024 {Scheme) for issue of stock options to the employees

of the Group. According to the Scheme, the employee selected by the nor

satisfaction of the prescribed vesting conditions.

vination and remuneration cor

sittee from time to time will be entitied to stock option, subject ta

Pursuant to the Scheme, on November 18, 2024, the nomination and remuneration committee approved grant of employee stack options to the employees. The fair value of the
share options is estimated at the grant date using a Black Schales valuation madel, taking into account the terms and conditions upon which the share options were granted.

However, the performance condition is only considered in determ
plan.

The expense recognised for employee services received during the year is shown in the following table:

ing the number of instruments that will ultimately vest. The Group accounts for the scheme as an equity-settied

Particulars

Period ended
Decamber 31, 2024

Period ended
December 31, 2023

Expense arising from equity settled share-based payment transactions
Total expense arising from share-based payment transactions

The relevant terms of the grant are as below:

Stock Option Scheme 1:-

Vesting period: 3 y=ars
Vesting Schedule:

£8.288

8.88

Year of Vesting 1st year 2nd year 3rd year
% of Vesting 30 30 40
Exercise price: INR2
Fair value of option at November 18, 2024: INR 377.81
Movements during the year
i December 31, 2024 March 31, 2024
Particulars =
No. of options No. of options
Outstanding at the beginning of the period - -
Granted during the period 3,00,000 -
Exercised during the period - .
Qutstanding at the end of the period 3,00,000 -
Exercisable at the end of the period 3,00,000 -
Stock Option Scheme 2:-
Vesting period: 3 y=ars
Vesting Schedule:
Year of Vesting 1st year 2nd year 3rd year
2% of Vesting 30 30 40
Exercise price: INR 312
Fair value of option at November 18, 2024; INR 224.43
Movements during the year
December 31, 2024 March 31, 2024

Particulars

No. of options

No. of options

Outstanding at the beginning of the period
Granted during the period

Exercised during the period

Qutstanding at the end of Lhe period
Exercisahle at the end of the period

The Black Schoies valuation modsal has been us=d for comyj

Dividend yield {*3)

Historical volatility

Risk-freg interest rale

Underlying share price {INR)

Exeicise prica (INR)

Expected life of optians granted in years

The axpectad life of the stag
the assumption that the b

/9,000
69,000
69,000

ting the weightad aversge fair value considering the following inputs:

Scheme |

Scheme I

0 0032
67.39% to 70.89%
B8.52% to 6.66%
379.39
2
3 Years

0.00%
67.39% to 70.89%
6.62% to 6.66%
379.39
312
3 Years
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38 Related party disclosures

The Group's relatad parties primarily consists of its subsidiaries, associates, joint ventures and other entities which includes the enterprises owned or significantly
influenced by Kay Management Personnel and / or their Relatives. The Group routinely enters into transactions with thesa related parties in the ordinary course of
business at market rates and terms. Transactions and balances between the Company, its subsidiaries and fellow subsidiaries are eliminated on consalidation.

Disclosure as required by Ind AS 24 - “Related party disclosures” are as follows;

(a

Names of the related parties and description of relationship

Names

Designation

i.  Key managerial personnel (KMP)
Manik Garg
Neelesh Garg
Manik Garg
Neelesh Garg
Parmod Kumar
Sunila Garg
Manavika Garg
Prashant Mathur
Abani Kant Jha
Bhagya Hasija
Sudhir Kumar Bassi
Narendra Mairpady
Sarita Rajesh Zele

ii. Relatives of key managerial personnel (KMP) and directors
Kamla Rani
Dinesh lindal
Manik Garg
Manavika Garg
Sunila Garg

iii. Subsidiaries
Saalvik Cleantech EPC Private Limited
(Farmerly koown as S Cleantech Power Privale Limited)
Saatvik Sofar Industries Private Limited
(Formerly known as S Cleantech Renewables Private Lirited)
Saatvik Green Energy USA Inc.
UV Solar Energy Project One Privale Limited
Ultravibrant Solar Energy Project Two Private Limited
Stockwell Alwar Two Private Limited
Saatvik Vision Venture Privale Limited

Director (W.e.f January 15, 2022 and uplo Septamber 30, 2024)
Director (Upto September 30, 2024)

Managing Director (W.e.f. October 01, 2024)

Chairman and Managing Director (W.e.f. October 01, 2024)
Director (Upto September 24, 2024)

Director (upto 15 January 2022)

Non Executive Director (W e f September 24, 2024)

Chief Ex=cutive Officer (W.e.f Getober 01, 2024)

Chief Financial Officer (W.e.f October 01, 2024)

Company Secretary (W.e.f October 01, 2024)

Independent Director (W.e.f. October 24, 2024)
Independent Director (W.e.f. Octaber 24, 2024)
Indegendent Director (W.e.f. October 24, 2024)

[Upta September 24, 2024)
{Upto January 15, 2022
(Upto January 15, 2022)
(Upto September 23, 2024)
(W e.flanuary 15, 2022)

(w.e.f January 30, 2024)
(w.e.f January 30, 2024)

{we.f May 23, 2023)

(w.e.f August 18, 2023 till September 26, 2024)

(w e.f September 08, 2023 till September 26, 2024)
(w e.f August 10, 2023 till October 01, 2024)

(w.e.f April 25, 2024 till September 12, 2024)

iv. Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by key management personnel and / or their relatives

Shib Charan Dass Industries Private Limited
Shree Ganesh Fats Private Limited

Kamla Oleo Private Limited

Kamla Finvest Private Limited

Szatvik PV Private Limited

Shree Tirupati Sales LLP

Kamila Hi-Tech LLP

Parmaod Kumar (HUF)

Manik Garg (HUF)

Neelesh Garg (HUF)

Saatvik Social Foundation

Saatvik Agro Procassors

Solar91 Project Two Private Limited

Saatvik Vision Venture Private Limitad

UV Solar Energy Project One Private Limited
Ultravibrant Solar Energy Project Two Private Limited
Stockwell Alwar Two Private Limited

v. Other Related Parties
SP Holdings
Dinesh Jindal
Stockwell Solar Services Private Limited
Ultravibrant Solar Energy Private Limited

(w.e.f. October 01, 2024)
(w.ef. Septamber 13, 2024)
(w e f. September 27, 2024)
(w e f, September 27, 2024)
(w.e.f. October 02, 2024)

{Upta October 02, 2024)
(Upto September 27, 2024)
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(b) Transactions with related parties

Period ended

Period endad

Name and Relationshi Nature of transaction D

P ! acembirsl, December 31, 2023

2024
i. Keymanagerial personnel (KMP)
Manik Garg Interest expense on loan 0.14 -
Neelesh Garg Interest expense on loan 009 -
Parmod Kumar Interest expense on loan - -
Manik Garg Loan repaid 9.25 12.25
Neslesh Garg Loan repaid 14.39 15.30
Parmaod Kumar Loan rzpaid 2.04 6.42
Manik Garg Amount received against sale of subsidiary 0.05 e
Neelesh Garg Amount received against sale of subsidiary 005 3
Manik Garg Remuneration to directors and KMP 6.90 3.60
Neelesh Garg Remuneration to directors and KMP 690 3.60
Above remuneration includes:
Short-lerm employee benefits 23.94 7.20
Sudhir Kumar Ba:si Director sitting fees 0.58 =
Narendra Mairpady Director sitting feas 0.58 -
Manavika Garg Director sitting fees 0.20 &
Sarita Rajesh Zele Director sitting fees 0.42 -
ii. Relatives of key managerial personnel (KMP) and directors

Sunila Garg Interest expense on loan 0.34 -
Parmaod Kumar Interest expense on loan 0.11 -
Manavika Garg Interest expense on loan 0.10 -
Neelesh Garg Intarest expense on loan - 000
Sunila Garg Loan/advances repaid 21.92 15.65
Parmod Kumar Laan/advances repaid 300 -
Mrs. Manavika Garg Loan/advances repaid 150 -

Chartered

Au;aunianis
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iii. Entities on which controlling entity or one or more KMP have a significant

influence / control

Shrae Ganesh Fats Private Limited
Shibcharan Das Industries Private Limited
Kamla Oleo Private Limited

Kamla Finvest Private Limited

Parmod Kumar HUF

Manik Garg (HUF)

Neslesh Garg (HUF)

Ultravibrant Solar Energy Private Limited

Saatvik Solar Industries Private Limited (Formerly known as § Cleantech

Renewahles Private Limited)

UV Solar Energy Project One Private Limited
Ultravibrant Salar Eneigy Project Two Private Limited
Stackwell Alwar Two Private Limited
Saatvik PV Private Limited

Saatvik Green Energy USA Inc.

Saatvik Sofar Industries Private Limited
Saatvik Solar Industries Private Limited
Saatvik Sofar Industries Private Limited
Saatvik PV Private Limited

Shibcharan Das Industries Private Limiled
Shree Ganesh Fats Private Limited

Kamla Oleo Private Limitad

Kamla Finvest Private Limited

Parmod Kumar (HUF)

Manik Garg (HUF)

Neelesh Garg (HUF)

Saatvik Solar Industries Private Limited {Formerly known as S Cleantech

Renewables Private Limited)

Ultravibrant Solar Energy Project Two Private Limited
UV Salar Energy Project One Private Limited
Stockwell Alwar Two Private Limited

Saatvik PV Private Limited

Shibcharan Das Industries Private Limited
Kamla Oleo Private Limited

Saatvik Solar Industries Private Limited
Ultravibrant Solar Energy Private Limited

Saatvik Social Foundation

Ultravibrant Solar Energy Project Two Private Limited
UV Solar Energy Project One Private Limited

UV Solar Energy Project One Private Limited
Ultravibrant Solar Energy Project Two Private Limited
Stackwell Alwar Two Private Limited

Solarg1 Project Two Privale Limited

iv. Other Related Parties
Dinesh Jindal

*Purchasz amount is after exciuding GST.

Charlersd

Accounlants

Interest expenses on loan 0.21
Inierest expenses on loan -

Interest expansas on loan -

Interest expensas on loan 006
Interest expensas on loan 006
Interast expenses on loan 0.04
Interest expenses on loan 0.04

Interest expenses on loan =

Interest income on loans -

Interest incaome on loans 0.05
Interest income on loans 0.18
Interest income on loans 0.06
Interest income on Inans 1.13
Loan given -
Loan given -

Loan received back -
Interest income on loans -

Loan given -
Loan/advances repaid 332
Loan/advances repaid 13.50
Loan/advances repaid 0.27
Loan/advances repaid 1.44
Loan/advances repaid 36 63
Loan/advances repaid 108
Loan/advances repaid 1.00
Loan given =

Loan given 33.00
Loan given 100
Loan given =
Loan given N
Loan repaid -
Loan repaid -
Loan repaid =

Purchasez of goods and services® -,

Payment of CSR expenditure 085
Reimbursement of Expenzes 0.02
Reimbursement of Expensas 0.52
Sale of goods and services * 3.12
Sale of gnods and services * 171
Sale of goods and services * 12.77
Sale of goods and services * 113.95
Loan repaid 4.70
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(c) Outstanding balances with related parties

As at

UV Solar Energy Project One Private Lirited
Ultravibrant Solar Energy Project Two Private Limited
Stockwell Alwar Two Private Limited

Parmad Kumar HUF

Manik Garg (HUF)

Nestash Garg (HUF)

Ultravibrant Solar Energy Project Two Private Limiied
UV Solar Energy Project One Private Limited

Interest payable on loan 0.63
Interest payable on loan 3.82
Interest payable on loan 013
Interest payable on lnan 0.0s
Interest payable on loan 0.04
Interest payahle on loan 003
Other Receivables 0.25
Other Receivables 0.53

A
Name and Relationship Nature of transaction December 31, sat
March 31, 2024
2024
Key managerial personnel (KMP)
Manik Garg Loan and advances taken 0.00 372
Neelesh Garg Loan and advances taken 0.05 14.73
Parmad Kumar Loan and advances taken 6.14
Neelesh Garg Other Payables - 0.30
Manik Garg Other Payables - 0.30
Manik Garg Interest payable on loan - 0.16
Neeiesh Garg Interest payable on loan 001 0.14
Parmod Kumar Interest payable on loan - 0.19
Manik Garg Other creditors 0.26 026
ii. Relatives of key managerial personnel (KMP) and directors
Manavika Garg Loan and advances taken - 2.73
Sunila Garg Loan and advances taken - 27.48
Dinesh Jindal Loan and advances taken - 4.70
Manik Garg (HUF) Loan and advancas taken - 108
Neelesh Garg (HUF) Loan and advances taken - 1.00
Sunila Garg Interest payable on loan 0.09 0.41
Parmod Kumar (HUF) Interest payable on loan - 0.07
Manavika Garg Interest payable on loan 0.30 0.12
Manik Garg (HUF) Interest payable on loan - 0.07
Neetesh Garg (HUF) Interest payable on lnan - 0.04
. Entities on which controlling entity or one or more KMP have a significant
influence [ control
Shibcharan Das Industries Private Limited Loan and advances taken - 332
Shree Ganesh Fats Private Limited Loan and advances taken - 13.50
Kamia Oleo Private Limited Loan and advances taken - 0.27
Kamila Finvest Private Limited Loan and advances taken - 1.44
Parmaod Kumar (HUF) Loan and advances taken - 3405
Saatvik PV Private Limited Loan/advance given 16.73 -
UV Solar Energy Project One Private Limited Loan/advance given 6.25 -
Stockwell Alwar Two Private Limitad Loan/advance given 2.60 -
Ultravibrant Solar Energy Project Two Private Limited Loan/advance given 75.40 -
Saatvik PV Private Limited Loan given - 16.73
Shibcharan Das Industries Privale Limited Interest payable on loan - 0.77
Shree Ganesh Fats Private Limited Interest payable on loan - 1.09
Kamla Qlea Private Limited Interest payable on laan - 035
Kamla Finvesl Private Limited Interest payabie on loan - 012
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UV Solar Energy Pioject One Private Limited Trade receivahles 33.92 -
Ultravibrant Solar Energy Praject Two Private Limited Trade reczivables 0.14 3
Stockwell Alwar Two Private Limited (w e f Octoher 01, 2024) Trade receivables 57.10 4
Solar 91 Project Two Privale Limited Trade receivahles 10.90 2]
Karnla Hi-Tech LLP Advance to Supplier 0.23 0.23
Saatvik PV Private Limited Interest accrued on loan given 3.76 3.01
UV Salar Energy Project One Private Limitad Interest accrued on loan given 0.14 -
Stockwell Alwar Two Private Limited Interest accrued on loan given 0.17 -

iv. Other Related Parties

Ultravibrant Solar Energy Private Limited Advances given - 1.56

Stackwell Salar Services Private Limited Advances given - 1.40

Ultravibrant Solar Energy Private Limited Other Payahle = 004

Ultravibrant Solar Energy Private Limited Interest accrued on loan given - 007

Stockwell Solar Services Private Limited Interest accrued on loan given - 005

Ultravibrant Solar Energy Privala Limited Capital creditors - 0.07
(d) Terms and Conditions

i. The sales to and purchases from related parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm's length transactions.
ii. The amounts disclosed in the table remuneration to KMP are the amounts recognised as an expense during the reporting period related to key management personnel,

Directors do not receive gratuity entitlements from the Company.

Nole. Saalvik Solar Industries Private Limited and Saatvik Cleantech EPC Private Limited were related parties as at December 31, 2023, but turned into subsidiaries during the
year ended 31 March 2024, Refer note 48 for more details.

Charlered

Accountants
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39 Contingent liabilities and commitments (to the extent not provided for):

Particulars heay s
Decamber 31, 2024 March 31, 2024
(a) Contingent Liahilities
i. Guarantees excluding financial guarsnteas 508.44 43871
il Guarantees issuad on behalf of group companies and other entitiss on which the one or more KMPs have 3,753.82 1,238.07
control [Refer below nate (b))
fli. Other money for which the Graup ntingently liable:
- Qutstanding foreign Letter of Credit against which matarials not dispatched 751.05 139.23
Total (a) 5,013.31 1,817.01
(b) Commitments
I Estimated amaunt of contracts remaining to be esecutad on capital account and not provided for {net of 539.75 5838
advances)
ii. Other commitments
- Expart abligation under EPCG Scheme 1,297.12 1,403.23
- Export obligation under Advance License Schame - 61.00
Total (b) 2,236 87 1,522.61
Total (a+h) 7,250.18 3,339 62

a. As at December 31, 2024, the group had outstanding capital commitments totaling INR 939.75 million {March 31, 2024; INR 58 38 mi'Yion). Capital advance as at periad end is INR

205 58 (March 31, 2024: INR 164.45 millian)

b. The Parant Campany has izsued Corporate Guaranteas 2 banks on bebalf of and in raspact of loans and fa availed by the 5
one or more KMP have cortrol. The Parent Company has designated such guarantees as "insurance contracts

there are no 2ss2ts and liabiiities recognized within the restatad financial statement under these cantiacts,

idiaries and entities on whic

lling entity or

and classified such guarantess as contingent liabiiities. Accardingly,

Name of Sanctioned

Particulars
Banks Date

Guarantee Sanctioned

Guarantees Awailed

As at December 31, 2024

HOFC Bank Limited
AX!S Bank Limitad

Aprii 08, 2023
May 08, 2023

Saatvik Agr
Saatvik Agro F

HODFC Bank Limited
Federal Bank Limited
Avie Bank Limited
Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited

jar 18, 202:
October 18, 2023
June 28, 2024
Augiist 30, 2024

Saatvik Solar Industries Privata Limited

Saatvik Solar Industries Private Limited

Saatvik Solar Industries Private Limited

Saatvik Solar Industries Private Limited

(Formerly known as § Cleantach Renewables Privata Limited)
Saatvik Cleantech EPC Private Limited HDFC Bank Limit=d
(Formerly known as § Cleantech Power Privata Limitad)

January 29, 2023

Total

As at March 31, 2024

April 08, 2013
May 08, 2023

Saatvik Agro P
Saatvik Agio Pro

GRS

Szatvik Soiar Industries Privata Limitaed
Saatvik Sciar Industries Private Limited
(Formerly known as S Cleantech Renewabies Private Limited)

Saatvik Cleantech EPC Private Limited
(Formerly known as § Cleantech Fower Private Limited)

Total

HOFC Bank Limited

Federal Bank Limits

HOFC Bank Limited

ber 18, 2023

January 20, 2023

G50 00 79082
950,00 25000
91500 400.01
1,788 20 777.21
762.50 549.46
50000 22523
5000 -
5,953.70 3,753.83
558.73
179.55
465.00 244.76
48500 245 03
5000 =
2,910.00 1,239 07
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Saatvik Green Energy Limited

(Formerly known as Saatvik Green Energy Private Limited)

CIN: U40106HR2015PLCO75578
Notes forming part of the Special Purpose Interim Consolidated Financial Statements for the period ended December 31, 2024

{All amounts are in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

41 Assets pledged as security
The carrying amount of assets pledged as security for current and non-current baorrowings are as follows:

Particulars Note No. Asal At
December 31, 2024 March 31, 2024
(1) Current
(a) Inventories 7 4,596.97 2,194.50
(b) Trade receivables 9 1,788.54 1,872.41
(c) Cashand cash equivalents* 10 20.43 9.69
(d) Bank balances other than {iii) above 11 - 6.10
(e) Loans 12 629.36 465.24
Total current assets pledged as security 7,035.30 4,547.94
(2) Non Current
(a) Property, plant and equipment 3
i. Freehold Land 32.32 32.32
ii. Factory Building 139.50 105.71
iii. Plantand Machinery 1,799.45 775.33
iv. Others 167.83 58.96
(b) Intangible assats 4 1.34 -
(c) Cwip 5 358.54 316.31
Total non-current assets pledged as security 2,498.98 1,288.63
Total assets pledged as security 9,534.28 5,836.57

i. Immovable properties and investment of the directors are also pledged with the banks.

*Deposits with an original maturity of less than 3 months, as well as those with maturities between 3 and 12 months that are lien
with banks, hence are not considered as a part of cash and cash equivalents.




Saatvik Grean Energy Limited
{Formerly known as Soatvik Green Energy Private Limited)
CIN: U40106HR2015PLCO75578

Notas forming part of the Special Purpese Interim Consalidated Financial Statements for the period ended Decamber 31, 2024

(All amaunts are in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

42

Fair value measurement

A. Catsgory wise details as to carrying value, fair value and the level of fair value measurement hierarchy of the Group's finandial instruments are as follows:

Carrying amount Fair value

As at Decamber 31, 2024 Amartised
FVTPL FVTOCI Cost Total Level1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial assets
Trada raceivablas {Refer note 9) - - 147375 1,470.75 - - 1,470.75 1,470.75
Cash and cash squivaients (Refer note 10) - - 2554 25.54 - - 25.54 25.54
Bank balances ather than cash and cash 2quivalents {(Refar note 11) - - - - - - - -
Loans (Refer nate 12) - - 102.97 - - 102.97 102.97
Derivatives 21sets {massured at FVTPL) (Refar note 13) 42 - = 4.02 4.02 - - a02
Other financial as1ets {Refer nota 13) - - 413.85 413 85 - - 413.85 413.85
Total 4.02 - 2,013.10 2,017.13 4.02 - 2,013.10 2,017.13
Financial liabilities
Barrowings {Refer note 17) - - 337300 3,373.00 ” . 3,372.00 3,373.09
Laase liabiiities [Refer note 6) - - 356831 356.31 - - 35631 356.31
Trade payables (Refer note 18) - - 2,524.97 2,524.97 - - 2,574.97 2,520.97
Other financial liabiiitizs {Refer nate 19) - - 21647 216.47 - - 216.47 216.47
Total - - 6,470.84 6,470.84 - - 6,470.84 6,470.84

Carrying amount Fair value
frabasha 20 FVTPL FVTOCH A"'Lf; r:;“d Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial 2ssets
Investments in mutual funds {Refer note 8) - - 100.00 10900 - = 100.00
Trade recaivables (Refer nate §) . o 1,767.45 1,767.45 - % 1,767.45 1,767.45
Cash and cash 2quivalents {Refer nota 10) - - 12332 123.32 - - 122.32 123.32
Bank balances ather than cash and cash squivalents [Refer note 11) - - 50.20 50.20 - - 5020 50.20
Loans (Refer note 12) - - 1872 18.72 - - 1872 18.72
Gther financial azsels [Refar nots 13) - - 2 s 207.28 - - 207.28 207.28
Total 10000 - 2,166.97 2,266.97 100.00 = 2,166.97 2,266.97
Financiai liabilities
Borrowings (Refer note 17) - - 263420 2,634.20 - - 2,634 20 2,634.20
Lease liabilities {Refer nota 6) - - 16408 164.08 - - 16d.08 164.08
Trade payables [Refer note 18) = = 1,842.15 1,843.15 - - 1,843.15 1,842.15
Derivative liahility (Refer note 19) 192 - - 1.92 192 - - 1.92
Other financiai liabilities (Refer nota 19) - - 12838 129.38 - - 129.38 129.38
Total 1.92 - 4,770.81 4,772.73 1.92 = 4,770.81 4,772.73

The following methods and assumptions were usad to astimate the fair values

1) The carrying value of trade rec=ivables, cash and cash squivalents, trade paysbles, borrowings, lesse liabilitias, other current financial 20003 and other current financial liabilities measured at amortised cont

apprazimates to their fair value due to the short-term maturities of these instruments,

2) The fair value of nen-current financial 2swets and financial liabilitiss mezsured are detarmined by discounting future cash flows using current rates of instruments with similar terms and credit risk. The current

ratas uzed doss not reflect significant changes fram the dis

The follawing is the basis of categorising the financial instruments measured at fair value into Level 1 to Level 3:

wint rates used initially, Thersfore, the carrying value of these instruments messured at amortizad cost approximatas to their fair value.

Level 1: This level includes financial 2000tz and liahiiftias that are measurad by refersnce to quotad prices (unadjusted) in active markels for identical asets or lizbilitias,

Level 2: This level includes financial azets and liahilities, messured using inputs other than quoted prices included within Lavel 1 that are cbiervable for the 2102t or liahility, either direcily (i, as prices} or

indirectly (i.e,, derived from prices).

Lavel 3: This levei includes financial 2::ets and liahilities measurad using inputs that are not based on obsern

:ahle market data (unoh

valuation madel based on 2ssumptions that are neither supparted by prices fram ebesrvable current markel transzctions in the same instrument nor are they based an available markel data,

D. There were no transfers between any levels for fair value measurements,

arvable inputs). Fair values are determined in whole or in part, using a



Saatvik Green Energy Limited

(Formerly known as Saatvik Green Energy Private Limited)

CIN: U40106HR2015PLC075578

Notes forming part of the Special Purposa Interim Consolidated Financial Statements for the period ended December 31,2024
(All amounts are in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

43

Corporate social responsibility

Section 135(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, requires that the board of
directors of every eligible company, shall ensure that the company spends, in every financial year, at least 2% of the average net profits of the
company made during the three immediately preceding financial years, in pursuance of its Corporate Sorial Responsibility Policy. The details of CSR
expenditure as certified by the management is as follows:

3 Period ended Period ended
Particulars
December 31, 2024 December 31, 2023
(a) Gross amount required to be spent by campany during the year/period 10.66 1.27
{b) Amount spent during the period
i.  Construction/acquisitions of any assets 0.20 -
ii. On purpose other than (i) above 2.44 -
(c) Shortfall at the end of the year / period 7.91 127
(d) Total of previous year / period shortfall - -
(e) Reason for shortfall Refer below note i, Refer below note i
(f) Excess CSR spent carried forward from previous year / period - -
(g) Excess CSR spent carried forward to next year [ period - -
(h) Nature of CSR activities Toward promotion of  Toward promation of
education, healthcare, education & healthcare
sports and and sports
enviornmental
sustainability
(h) Details of related party transactions, e g., contribution to a trust controlled by one or more KMP 0.85 -
have control in refation to CSR expenditure as per Ind AS 24, related party disclosures
(i) Where a provision is made in with respect to the liability incurred by entering into the contractual - -
obligation, the movement in provision during the year / period should be presented separately.
Note:

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, company is permitted to allocate and spend the designated amount until the closure of the financial
year/period.




Saatvik Green Energy Limited

(Formerly known as Saatvik Green Energy Private Limited)

CIN: U40106HR2015PLC0O75578

Notes forming part of the Special Purpose Interim Consolidated Financial Statements for the period ended December 31, 2024
(All amounts are in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

44 Capital Management

The Group aims to manage its capital efficiently so as to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern and to optimise returns to its
shareholders. Management monitors the return on capital as well as the debt equity ratio and make necessary adjustments in the capital
structure for the development of the business. The capital structure of the Group is based on management’s judgement of the appropriate
balance of key elements in order to meet its strategic and day - to - day needs.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to
shareholders or issue new shares.

Particulars Asial As at
December 31, 2024 March 31, 2024

Borrowings (Refer note 17)* 3,373.10 2,634.20
Less: Cash and cash equivalents (Refer note 10 and 11)** (25.54) (173.52)
Net Debt 3,347.56 2,460.68
Equity share capital (Refer note 15) 224.10 33.80
Other equity (Refer note 16) 2,223.27 1,172.93
Total Capital 2,447.37 1,206.73
Capital and net debt ' 5,794.93 3,667.41
Capital gearing ratio 57.77% 67.10%

*Debt is defined as long-term borrowings including current maturities of long term borrowings and short-term borrowings.
**Cash and cash equivalents includes other bank balances.




Saatvik Green Energy Limited

(Formerly known as Saatvik Green Energy Private Limited)

CIN: U40106HR2015PLC075578

Notes forming part of the Special Purpess Interim Consolidated Financial Statements for the period ended December 31, 2024
{All amounts are in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

45 Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group's principal financial liabilities, other than derivatives, comprise loans and borrowings, trade payables, and financial guarant=e contracts. The main purpose of these
financial liabilities is to finance the Group's aparations and to provide guaraniees to support its aperations. The Group's principal financial assats include loans, trade receivables, and
cash and cash equivalents that derive directly from its operations. The Group also holds investments in debt and equity instruments and enters into derivative transactions,

The Group is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s board of directors have the overall responsibiiity for the establishment and oversight of the Groug's
risk management framework, The Group's risk management pofities are establishad to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Group, to set appropriate risk mitigation measures
ta manitor risks and adherence to thoss measures. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Group's activities,

Market Risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctiale because of changes in markel prices. Markeat risk comprises three typss of risk:

interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk and commadity risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings,
deposits, equity investments and derivalive financial instruments.

. Interest Rate Risk

Interast rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates, The Group is #xposad to
interest rate risk through the impact of rate changas on inter est-bearing liabilities and assets. The Group manages its interast rate risk by manitoring the movements in the market
inlerest rates ciosely,

The sensitivity analysis have been carried out bazed on the exposure to Interest rates for instruments not hedged against interest rate fluctuations at the end of the reporting
periods. The said analysis has bezn carried on the amount of Moating rate non-current borrowings outstanding at the end of the reporting period,

Currently, the Group's borrowings are all at fixed interest rates as well as at flaating interest rates. There are no floating intersst-bearing assats.
Y. P g 3 -4

As at December 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2024
Amount (INR) % of total loans  Amount (INR) % of total loans

Particulars

Financial liabilities
Borrowings 1,188.38 35.25% 8§22.32 31.22%

Sensitivity Analysis
A 100 basis point increase or decrease represents the management’s assessment of the rea sonably possible change in interast rates.

Asat December 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2024
Particulars Total Exposure Impact on Total Exposure to  Impact on profit
to the Group profit (INR) the Group - (INR)
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 1,188.58 11.85 82232 8.22

Foreign Currency Risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Group’s exposure to the risk of
changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily te the Graup's operating activities (when revenue or expense is denominatad in a fareign currency). The Group also has foreign
currency borrowings in the form of external commarcial borrowings.

(a) The Group’s foreign currency expasure on account of fareign currency denominated payables & receivables not hedged is as follows:

Particulars As at December 31, 2029 As at March 31, 2024

Amount (INR)  Amount (USD) Amount (INR) Amount (USD)
Assels
Trade receivables 3.22 0.04 44.25 0.54
Other current assels - - 70.49 085
Cash and cash equivalents - EEFC 1838 0.21 0.03 o0n
Liabilities
Trade payables 527.93 6.18 251.20 3.05

Other current financial liabilties - - 6005 0.72




Saatvik Green Energy Limited

(Farmerly known as Saatvik Green Energy Private Limited)

CIN: U40106HR2015PLCOT75578

Notes forming part of the Special Purpese Interim Consolidatad Financial Statements for the period ended December 31, 2024
(All amounts are in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

iii.

C.

Sensitivity Analysis
A 100 basis point (March 31, 2024 : 120 Basis point) increasa or decreasa represents the management’s assessment of the reasonably possible change in rates.

As at Decamber 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2024

Particulars Total Exposure Impact on Total Exposure to  Impact on profit

to the Group profit (INR) the Group (INR)
Assets
Trade receivables 3.22 0.03 44.25 0.54
Other current assels = - 70.45 035
Cash and cash equivalents - EEFC 18138 0.18 0.03 0.00
Liabilities &
Trade payablas 527.93 5.28 251.20 3.05
Other current financial liahilities - - 60.05 0.72
Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that a counter party will not m==t its obligations under a financial instrument or custemer contract, leading to a financial losz. The Group is exposad to credit
risk from its operating activilies {primarily trade receivables), including deposits (if any) with banks and other financial asiets. Management has a credit policy in place and the
exposire to credit risk is monitored on an ongoing basis.

The carrying amount of financial as:ets reprasents the maxisvum credit risk exposure. There is no significant concentration of credit risk.

. Trade receivables

The Group is exposad to credit risk in the event of non-payment by trade partners. Receivable credit risk is managed subject to the Group's established policy, procedures and
control relating to trade partner's risk management. The Group uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on partfolio of its trade receivables through a
lifetime expected credit loss. The provision matrix is based on its historically cbserved default rates over the expected life of the trade receivables and is adjusted for forward-looking
estimates,

The Group always measures the loss allowance for trade receivables at an amount equal to lifetime expectad credit loss (ECL). The Group has used a practical expedient by
computing the expectad credit loss allowance for trade receivabies basad on a provision matrix under simplified approach, The provision malrix takes into account historical credit
loss experience and adjustad for forward-looking information. The expectad credit loss allowance is based on the ageing of the days the receivables are due. Based on internal
assessment which is driven by the historical experience and current facts availahle in relation to default and delays in collection thereof, the credit risk for these trade receivabies is
considered low.

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the carrying value of each class of financial assets, The Group does not hold collateral as security.

i. Cash and cash eguivalents and term depaosits

The Group maintains its cash and cash equivalents and term deposits (if any) with reputed banks. The credit risk on these instruments is limited because the counterparties are
banks with high credit ratings assigned by international credit rating agencies.

Security deposits

The Group monitors the credit rating of the counterparties on regular basis, These instruments carry very minimal credit risk bazed on the financial position of parties and Group 's
historical experience of dealing with the parties. The Group determines the loss allowance on security deposits using estimates hased on historical credit loss experience as per the
past due status of the counter parties, adjusted as appropriate to reflect current conditions and estimates of future econemic conditions.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will encounter difficulty in meeling the obligations associated with its financial liabifities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial

az:et. The Group's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when they are due, under both normal and
stressed conditions, without incurring unacceplable losses or risking damage to the Group's reputation.

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk managsment rests with the board of directors, who has establishad an appropriate liquidity risk management framework for the
management of the Group's short-term, medium-term and long-term funding and liquidity management requirements. The Group manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate
funds through equity infusion and by matching the maturity profiles of financial as:2ts and liab

Chartered

pecountants




Saatvik Green Energy Limited

(Formerly known as Saatvik Green Energy Private Limited)

CIN: U40106HR2015PLCO75578

Notes forming part of the Special Purpose Interim Consolidated Financial Statements for the period ended December 31, 2024
(All amounts are in INR millions, unless otherwise stated) '

Maturities of financial liabilities
The table below summarizes the maturity profile of the Group’s financial liabitities:
The contractual maturily is based on the earliest date on which the Group may be required to pay.

Particulars Carrying Value Less than 1 year 1-5 years More than 5 years Total

As at December 31, 2024

Borrowings 3,373.09 2,284.48 1,098.19 440.16 3,822.83

Lease liabilities 356.31 107.72 261.29 86.65 455.66

Trade payables 2,524.97 2,524.97 - - 2,524.97

Other financial liabilities 21647 215.47 - = 216.47
6,470.84 5,133.64 1,359.48 526.81 7,019.93

As at March 31, 2024

Borrowings 2,634.20 2,432.11 507.49 191.22 3,130.82

Leasz liabilities 184.08 4833 93.11 65.82 213.26

Trade payables - - - - -

Other financial liabilities 131.30 13130 - - 131.30
2,929.58 2,611.74 606.60 257.04 3,475.38
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Saalvik Green Energy Limited
(Farmerly known as Saatvik Green Ensrgy Private Limited)
CIN: U40106HR2015PLC075578

Notes forming part of the Special Purpose Interim Consolidated Financial Statements for the period ended December 31, 2024

{All amounts are in INR millions, uniess otherwise stated)

47 Interestin other entities
Details of subsidiaries which have bezn consalidatad are a: fallows:

Ownership interast held by the NCI

S.No. Name of the Subsidiaries Country of incarporation Ownership interest held by the Group
December 31, 2024 March 31, 2024 December 31, 2024 March 31, 2024
1 Ssatvik Cleantech EPC Private Limitsd (Formerly India 100% 100% - -
known as § Cleantech Fower Private Limited)
2 Saatvik Soiar Industries Private Limited (Farmerly India 1007 = =
known as S Saatvik solar Privata Limited)
3 Sastvik Gresn USAinc. usa 100% - -
4 UV Solar Energy Project One Private Limited #4 India - - 51%
5  Ultravibrant Solar Energy Project Two Private India - §3% - 51%
Limited #~
6  Stockwsll Alwar Two Private Limitad #4 India - - 51%
7 Saatvik Vision Ventures Private Limited*A India - - . -
Note:

* The Company has incorspratad Saatvik Vision Venturas Private Limited on Apni 25, 2024 as a Whally Owned Subsidiary,

# Entities in which group has 45% stake were consolidatad on the basis

menl as per Ind AS 103 - Refer note 48 (b), (c) and (d) beiow for further details.

A The Group has sold its sfakﬂ- inthe entities and, consequently, no longer mests the contral eriterla under Ind AS 110 - Refer notz 48 below for further datails,

48 Business combination

A, Acquisition of Subsidiary - Cormmon contral business combination
On January 02, 2024, the Company has enterad inte

L

bank, armounting to INR 0.16 mitlion.

As 3tiessed by the management, acquis

an of the business

re purchase agresment with its two of the pres
company'} which was incorparated on December 19, 2022 by the Campany but was sold to the two prom

oters to purchase 1007 shareholding in Sastvik Cleantsch EPC Private Limited (‘Acquiree
sters on March 21, 2023, The cansideration for the saime was paid through cash and

meets the criteria for common control transaction as per Appendix C of IND AS 103 Business combination since the Company is

controlled by same parties both before and after the business combination. Accordingly the Company has accounted the acquisition using the pooling of interest methad as below:

a. December 19, 2022 Le. incorporation date of the arquiree company has besn cansidered as dzemed date of astzblisment

acqu!

b. The az:=ts and liabifities
capital reserve.

uired under the transaction have bean re

Ascets and liabilities of the Sastvik Cleantach EPC Private Limii=d are cansalid

“f -
OfF contr

ol for the purpeizs of accounting under IND AS 103,

orded at book value and evcess of consideration over beok value of the net Acquired is presented as adjustment to
q p i

jated as foliows:

. Asat As at Asat19

Particulars

December 31, 2024 March 31, 2024 December 2022
Assets
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 1.58 - -
Investment in subsidiaries - 0.15 =
Cther financial assets - 002 -
Deferrad tax zs1sts {net) 0.74 -
Gither non-current assets - 037 =
Current assets
Inventories - 1058 -
Trade receivables 82.28% - -
Cash and cash 2quivalents 4.59 0.59 0.10
Loans 81.68 391 =
Gther financial assets 175.29 3807 -
Current tax assst 12.73 782 -
Cther current asiets 142.29 42.00 4
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Provisions 1.10 051 -
Current liabilities
Borrowings 005 -
Trade payables 21.74 -
Cther financiai liabifitias 415 =
Provisions 056 -
Contract liabilities 54.88 -
Other current fia 19.45 =
Net Assets 235 0.10
Retained earning (2.25) -
Purchase Consideration (0.16) (0.15
Capital reserve (0.08) (0.06)




B. Acquisition of subsidiaries- Assets acquisition

During the previous year ended March 31, 2024, the Company enterad inte multd
acquisition, contained ass2ts that do not constitute a business. Therefors, these acquisitions have been accounted for as asset aeg

ole transactions through which it has scquirad cortrol over varlous ectities. These entities, on the date of
tians,

a) ©OnMay 30, 2023, the Company enterad ints 2 share purchass agresment with two of its promaters t2 acquire 1007 of the sharehalding in Saatvik Gresn Energy USA Inc. The total consideration

for this acquisition amountad to INR .01 miltian, paid through cash and bank. The Company has 2

zad and account=d for this transaction as an assat acguisition.

b) On August 10, 2023, the Company through its whally-owned subsidiary, Saatvik Cleantech EPC Private Limited, acquired 3 43% sharehalding In Stockwell Alwar Two Private Limited, theraby
estahlishing it as a subsidiary due to the controlling interast gained. The total conideration for this acquisition was INR 0.05 million paid through cash and bank. The Company has evaluated and
recorded this transaction as an 2sset scquisition,

whed subsidiary, Szatvik Cleantech EPC Private Limited, acquirad a 423 sharehalding in UV Solar Energy Project One Private Limiled,
oiling interest gained, The total consideration for this acquisition was INR 0.05 miltion paid in cash. The Company has evaluated and

¢) On August 18, 2023, the Company through its whally
thereby estabiishing it as a subsidiary due to the cont
r=rorded this transaction as an asset acgu

d) On September 08, 3023, the Company through its wholly-cwned subsidiary, Saatvik Cleantech EPC Private Limitad, acquired a 25 sharehalding in Ultravibrant Solar Energy Froject Two Private
olfing interest gained. The total consideration for this acquisition was INR .05 miltion paid throiigh cash and bank. The Company

Lirmited, theraby estabiishing it as a subsidiary due tc the can
has evaluated and recorded this transaction as an 2sset acquisition.

&) On March 01, 2024, the Company has acquired a 100% shareholding in Saatvik Sofar Industries Private Limitad, thersby astablishing it as a subsidiary due to the controlling interest gained. The
total consideration for this acquisition was INR 0.1 million paid thraugh cash and bank. The Company has evaluated and recorded this transaction as an 37:2t acquisition.
49 Loss of Control in Subsidiaries
The Group has ent=red in the following aggrements-

a. During the period endad December 31, 2024 , "Share Purchase Agresment (herminafier referred as 'Agre=ment'); entered by and between Mr. Naslash Garg (hereinafier rfeired as 'Purchaser 1)
, Manik Garg (hereinafier referred as 'Purchaser 2'), Saatvik Grean Energy Limited (herainafter refzrred as 'Seller’) and Szatvik Vision Ventures Private Limited (hereinafter refarred as the' Entity').

Pursiiant tc this agreament, on September 12, 2034, Seller sold its entire shareholding of 10,000 squity shares of INR 10/ gach in the Entity, equally to Purchaser 1 and Purchaser 2 at INR 10 per
share, aggr=gating t& INR 0.10 million, in consideration for sale of eguity sharzs of the Entity by Seller

b. During the period ended December 31, 2024 , "Share Purchaze Agreement (hersinaftar referrad as 'Agreement’); enterad by and betwaen Saatvik Energy Infra Private Limited (hereinafter
referrad as 'Purchaser’) , Saatvik Cleantech EPC Private Limited (hecsinafter referrad as 'Seller’) and UV Solar Energy Project One Private Limited (hersinafter referred as the' Entity').

Pursuant to this agresment, on Septamber 26, 2024, Saller sold its shareholding of 4,900 equity shares of INR 10/ each in the entity to Purchaser at INR 10 per share, agzregating to INR 0.05
millian, in corsideration for sale of equity shares of the entity by Seller,

During the period ended December 31 2024, "Share Purchazs Agresment (hersinafier referred as 'Agreement’); entered by and between Saatvik Energy Infra Private Limited (hereinafter referred
as 'Purchaser’) , Saatvik Cleantach EPC Private Limited (hersinafter referred as 'Seller’) and Ultravibirant Solar Energy Project Twa Private Limited (hereinafter referred as the' Entity').

c

Pursuant to this agre=ment, on Septeber 26, 2024, Seller sold its shareholding of 4,900 equity shares of INR 10/ each in the entity to Purchaser at INR 10 per share, aggiegating to INR 005
million, in consideration for sale of aquity shares of the entity by Seller,

d. During the period ended December 31 2024, "Shars Purchasz Agreement (hereinafter referred as \Agrasment'); enterad by and between Saatvik Energy Infra Private Limited (hereinafter referred
as 'Purchaser') , Saatvik Cleartach EPC Private Limited (hereinafter referred as 'Seller') and twell Alwar Two Privale Limited (hereinafier referred as the' Entity').

Pursuant to this agreement, on October 01, 2024, Seller sold its sharehaiding of 4,300 equity shares of INR 10/ 2ach in the entity to Purchaser at INR 13 per share, agaregating to INR .05 milfion,
in consideration for sale of equity shares of the entity by Seller.

Accordingly, the Group had accounted for above loss of contrals in subsidiaries, as per the below requirement of Ind AS 113 "' Corsalidatad Financial Statements™
(a) derecognisad the zssets and liabifities of the company at their carrying amounts at the date when contruol is lest;

(b) the line item in retained garning in which the gain or losz iz recognised presentad separately.




Saatvik Green Energy Limited

[Formerly xnown as Saotvik Green Energy Frivate Limited)

CIN : V40106HR2Z01SPTCOTSS78

Notes forming part of the Special Purposs Interim Consolidatad Financial Statements for the period ended December 31, 2024
(All amounts are in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

S50 A, Other statutary information

December 31, 2024

S No. Name of the sntity Net Assets Share in profit or {loss) Share in othar campreahensive Share in total comprehensive
Az 2% of Amount As 3 % of Consatidated Profit Amount As 3 % of Consolidated Amount  Asa % of Consolidated Amount
Consalidated / [ioss) Profit / (loss) Profit / (ioss)
Net Assat
1 Saatvik Green Energy Limited (Formerly 7278% 1,805.75 59402 5% (a5s) 48% 589 47
knowin as Saatvik Gieen Eneigy Frivate
Limitad)
2 Saulvik Cleaniech EPC Private Limited 10.23 1% 7.83 1% (rina) 1% 7.8
(Farmerly known as § Cleanterh Power
Private Limitad)
3 Saztvik Solar Industies Privata Limited 83553 TiX 853 80 3K f0.15) 714 85864
(Formerly known as § Saztvik solar
Private Limited)
4 Saatvik Green USA Inc. {24.58) -1% {838) 11% 051) -1% (22
5 UV 3ular Energy Project One Private - [ (0.73) (771 = 0% {0.73)
Limited
6 Ultravibrant Sclar Energy Project Two GO0 - 0% (187) ox - 0% (1.87)
Private Limited
7 Stockwell Alwar Two Private Limited o a0 - (1 (103) 0% - 0% (103}
8  Saatvik Vision Ventures Private Lir - 11 {003} (7529 - (154 {0 03)
9 Minority Interestzin all subsidiaries - (185) 0% (1.85)
10 Inter-company eliminations / [223.49) 0% - {222.49)
adiustme=nts an conolidation
Total 100% 2,447.41 100% 1,227.27 100 (535) 100% 1,221.92
March 31, 2024
SNo. Name of the entity Net Azsets Share in profit or (loss) Share in other comprehensive Share in total camprahensive
Asa % of Net Assets  As 3% of Consolidated Profit Amount Asa ¥ of Amount Asaof Amaunt
Consolidstad 7 (loss) Consalidatad Consalidated
Net Azsat Profit [ (loss) Profit / (loss)
1 Saatvik Green Energy Limited (Formerly 1.208.32 100% 100225 (016} 1060% 1,003.10
known as Sazivik Giesn Eneigy Private
Limitad)
2 Sastvik Cleanis=ch EPC Private Limited 235 34 228 0.12 o 2.41
(Formerly known 3s § Cleantech Power
Private Limited)
3 Saatvik Solar Industries Private Limiied 1% 17.43 2% 1593 0% - 2% 15.33
(Formerly kiown 3g § Sastvik solar
Private Limited)
4 Sastvik Green USA Inc. {1558} -2% (15.45) (0.11) 2% (15.56)
5 UV Solar Energy Project One Private (0133) : (107) - o3 (107)
Limited
6 Ultravibeant Solar Eneigy Project Two o {n70) 0% (0.75) o - 0% (0.75)
Private Limited
7 Stockwall Alwar Two Privete Limited 0% 092 0% [0 a7} 0% - 0% (007}
8 Minwsity Intereits in all subsidiaries 0% (nas) 057 (134 - ox 057
9 Inter-company eliminations / 0% {034) - {1 - 0%
adjustments on cansolidation
Total 100% 1,207.42 100% 1,004.72 100% (015) 100% 1,004 57

i.  Details of benami property hald
No procesding has beren initisted ar are pending sgainst the Seoup fur holding any benami peoparty under the Senami Tranzastion

ii.  Title deeds of Immovable Property not held in the name of the Sroup
There are no immavable properties (other than propedties where the Sroup iz the ls

fii.  Willful defaulter
The Sroup has not heen declaced willful defaultar by any bank or financiai inst#ution or any lender.

iv. Relationship with struck off campanias
Thee Group has no transactions with the companies struck off under Companies Act, 2013 or Companies Act, 1955,

v. Compliance with approved scheme(s) of arrangements
The Group has not anterad inia any scheme of arrangement which hazsn 2

vi. Utilisation of borrowed funds and shara premium
The Group has not advanced or loaned or ineested (sither fram bor
understanding that the Int=imediary shall:
a. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persant ar eniities identified in any ma
b. provide any guarantea, sscurity or the like an hehalf of the ultimate beneficiaies.

The Group has not recsivad any fund from any peronis) or antityliss), including fusign endi
a. dirartly or indirectly lend of invest in othar pesions ar entitiaz identified in any manner whatsoeozr by or on hehalf of the Funddi
i or the like on behall of the ullimate bensficiaces.

b. provide any guaranies szl

Undisciosed income
There is no income surendeied or disclosad ag income during the current period or praviaus finandial yzarin the tax 2z

E

aecount

viii. Details of crypto currency or virtual currency
The Group has not tradad or invested in crypta currency or virtual currency during the current period or pres

s {Pic

sgrzements are duly ssecuted in favour of the

sating impast on curr=nt pedod of previous finandal year,

ner whatioecer by or on behalf of the Group{Uitimate Beneficiaies) or

ng Party [Uitimate Beneficiaries] or

ments undear the In

wrish Act, 1008 [4C of 19900 and the rules made thersunder,

sp) title desds of which ares not held in the name of the Sroup.

4 funds 3¢ share premium or any othar sources or kind of funds) t= any othar persan(s) or entitylies), including fureign entities (Iniermediaries) with the

(Funding Paily} with the understanding {wh=thar recorded in writing or otharwice) that the Group shall:

e Tax Act, 1961, that has aot besn recorded in the books of




Saatvik Green Energy Limited

{Farmerly known as Saatuik Green Energy Private Limited)

CIN : UA0106HR2015PTLO7S578

Notes forming part of the Special Purpuse Interim Consolidated Financiai Statemants for the period ended December 31, 2024
(All amounts are in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

i

xiii

51

52

53

Valuation of property, plant and equipment, intangible asset and investmeant property
The Group has nat revalued its property, plant and squipment {including right-of-uza 320t} or intangihle 2

= or both during the current period o previcus financial yzar,

Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies
There are na chaiges or satisfaction which are yet to ba regivterad with the Registrar of Jompar

eyond the statutary period,

Compliance with number of layers of companies
The Group has zomplied with the relesant provisions of the Fureign Eichange Manzgement Act, 1323 (42 of 1555} and the Companies Act, 2013 for the abowe transactions and the Lransactions are not violative of the Prevention
of Muney-Laundsring Act, 2002 {15 of 2003)

The Group has not aduanced any fund 1o intermadiaries for further advancing tz other person on behalf of ultimate beneficiaries for the period endad December 31, 2024
The Group has nat advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) ar entitylies), including foreign antities (Intermediaries) with the undersianding that the Intermediary shall:

(a) directly or indicectly lend or invest in othar pegions or entities identifisd in any manner whatzorver by or on behalf of the Group {Ultimate Beoxficiaries] or
(b} prowide any guaranies, security or the like to or on behaif of the Litimate Baneficiaries.

The Group hasaat iecsivad any fund from any persan{s) or anfitylies), including faveign =atities (Funding Party) with the understanding {whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Group shall:
{a) directly o ectly lend or invest in other peiso ed in any manner whatioever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Lltimate Bensficiaries) or
{b) provide any guarantes. security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

Wide special resalution dated 29 April 2024, the Scard of Directors of the Company and sharsholders of the Company has 2pprovad the resalution for the chengz of name of the Company from § Cleaniach Renswable Privale
Limitesd to Saatvik Solar Industiies Private Limited.

The Company maintains itz 3ccouniing recsrdz using a rabust
af financial information, While the audit trail was not 2nabled for ertain admmsiraiive fun

Atwarz System that incosparates 3 comprehensive audit trail feature, This festure capturss 3 detailed log of all data ch
<ap

ng within the SAF application, there is no svidence of any unauthorii=d ar fravdulent 3ot

, 2nsuting the integrity and transparency
ity retated Lo this limitalion,

To further anhance securily and control, the Company has racently activated the audit trail feature for SAT applirstions and restricted privileged 300037 12 the company database 10 2 limited group of authorized users, These
¥ P P P e gromp

mezsures reinforce the Company's commitment to maintaining 2ecurate and refizble finandal records.
pany J

Previous period's/ year's figures have been regrouped [ raclassified ary t2 correspond with the current period's/ year's danification [ disclosure.

For Suresh Surana & Aviociates LLP For and on be=half of the Zoard of Girectors of
Chartered Accountants Saatvik Green Energy Limited (Formerly known as Saatvik Green Fnergy Private
Firm Registration Numbar ; 121750W / W100010 Limitad)

CIN : Ua0106HEI015PTCOTEETE
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